
 
This AGENDA contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The posting of the recommended actions 
does not indicate what action may be taken.  If comments come to the General Plan Working Group without prior notice and 
are not listed on the AGENDA, no specific answers or response should be expected at this meeting per State law. 
 
Agenda Items:  Those wishing to address the group on a scheduled agenda item should fill out a speaker card and give it to 
the Secretary.  Speaker time limits for scheduled agenda items are five minutes for designated spokespersons for a group 
and three minutes for individuals. 
 
Notice of Availability of Public Records:  All public records relating to an open session item, which are not exempt from 
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the General Plan Working Group will be 
available for public inspection at City Hall, 555 Santa Clara St., 2nd Floor, or the Vallejo Public Library, 505 Santa Clara St. at 
the same time that the public records are distributed or made available to the General Plan Working Group.  Such 
documents may also be available on the City of Vallejo website at www.ci.vallejo.ca.us  subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents prior to the meeting.  
 
Disclosure Requirements:  Government Code Section 84308 (d) sets forth disclosure requirements which apply to persons 
who actively support or oppose projects in which they have a "financial interest", as that term is defined by the Political 
Reform Act of 1974.  If you fall within that category, and if you (or your agent) have made a contribution of $250 or more to 
any group member within the last twelve months to be used in a federal, state or local election, you must disclose the fact of 
that contribution in a statement to the group. 
 
Appeal Rights:  The applicant or any party adversely affected by the decision of the General Plan Working Group may, 
within ten days after the rendition of the decision of the General Plan Working Group, appeal in writing to the City Council by 
filing a written appeal with the City Clerk.  Such written appeal shall state the reason or reasons for the appeal and why the 
applicant believes he or she is adversely affected by the decision of the General Plan Working Group.  Such appeal shall not 
be timely filed unless it is actually received by the City Clerk or designee no later than the close of business on the tenth 
calendar day after the rendition of the decision of the General Plan Working Group.  If such date falls on a weekend or City 
holiday, then the deadline shall be extended until the next regular business day. 
 
Notice of the appeal, including the date and time of the City Council’s consideration of the appeal, shall be sent by the City 
Clerk to all property owners within two hundred or five hundred feet of the project boundary, whichever was the original 
notification boundary. 
 
The Council may affirm, reverse or modify any decision of the General Plan Working Group which is appealed. The Council 
may summarily reject any appeal upon determination that the appellant is not adversely affected by a decision under appeal. 
 
If any party challenges the General Plan Working Group's actions on any of the following items, they may be limited to 
raising only those issues they or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this agenda or in written 
correspondence delivered to the Secretary of the General Plan Working Group. 
 
 

 

 

The John F. Kennedy Library is ADA compliant.  Devices for the hearing impaired are available 
from the City Clerk.  Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, aids or 
services may be made by a person with a disability to the City Clerk's office no less than 72 hours 
prior to the meeting as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and 
the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding any of the following agenda items, please call the assigned planner or project 
manager at (707) 648-4326. 

 
 

Joseph Room 
John F. Kennedy Library 
505 Santa Clara Street 

Vallejo, CA  94590 

 AGENDA 
 

GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP 
REGULAR MEETING: 6:30 – 8:30 P.M 

 
 

April 28, 2014 
 

 
Tony Adams 

Jonathan Atkinson 
Peggy Cohen-Thompson 

Patricia Gatz 
Jimmy Genn 

Candace Holmes 
Marv Kinney 

Patricia Kutza 
Sarah Nichols 
Kathy O’Hare 

Brendan Riley (Proxy) 
Jim Scoggin 

Nathan Daniel Stout 
Marian Swanson 

Pearl Jones Tranter 
Johnny Walker 

 

1 
 

http://www.ci.vallejo.ca.us/
javascript:window.opener.immDownload('j0258083','2',escape(window.opener.content.location.href),'1')
javascript:window.opener.immDownload('j0258083','2',escape(window.opener.content.location.href),'1')


  
 
AGENDA            
City of Vallejo General Plan Working Group April 28, 2014 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  [ 6:30 PM ] 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

February 24, 2014 GPWG meeting 
 

5. REPORT OF THE SECRETARY 
 

6. REPORT OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PLAN 
WORKING GROUP AND LIAISON REPORTS 
 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
Consent Calendar items appear below, with the Secretary’s or City Attorney’s designation as 
such.  Members of the public wishing to address the group on Consent Calendar items are 
asked to address the Secretary and submit a completed speaker card prior to the approval of 
the agenda.  Such requests shall be granted, and items will be addressed in the order in which 
they appear in the agenda.  After making any changes to the agenda, the agenda shall be 
approved. 
 
All matters are approved under one motion unless requested to be removed for discussion by a 
group member or any member of the public. 
 

8.  GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP DISCUSSION  [ 6:45 PM to 8:15 PM ] 
The consultant will make a two-part presentation, first recapping the outreach process, and 
then presenting the community input received and the resulting Draft Guiding Principles.  After 
each part of the presentation, there will be time for public comment and Working Group 
discussion. 
 
Consultant Presentation Part 1: Outreach methods, participation level, and lessons learned. 
 (5 minutes) 

GPWG Discussion Part 1: Comments on the outreach process. (10 min) 

 Public Comment 
 GPWG Discussion 

Consultant Presentation Part 2: Methodology for compiling community input, developing an 
interim list, and distilling to Draft Guiding Principles  

GPWG Discussion Part 2: Review of Draft Guiding Principles 

 Looking first at the full set of Draft Guiding Principles, GPWG members will be asked 
to confirm that the key concepts put forward by the community have been captured. 
(10 min) 

 Next, looking at each of the Draft Guiding Principles individually, GPWG members 
will be asked to identify any principles in need of refinement.  The discussion will then 
focus on refining the principles identified. (40 min) 

 Public Comment (15 min) 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends GPWG review and recommendation of City Council 
adoption of the Guiding Principles. 

2 
 



  
 
AGENDA            
City of Vallejo General Plan Working Group April 28, 2014 
 

 
9. COMMUNITY FORUM 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT  

3 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Minutes 



 
CITY OF VALLEJO 

GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP (GPWG) 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

JOSEPH ROOM, JOHN F. KENNEDY LIBRARY 
FEBRUARY 24, 2014 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order by Chair Adams at 6:30 p.m. 
   
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Chair Adams, Vice-Chair Gatz, GPWG Members Atkinson, Cohen-Thompson, 
Genn, Kutza, Sout, Swanson, Kinney, Scoggin, Tranter, Riley, Walker, Holmes, O’Hare, 
and Nichols 
Absent: None 
Staff present: Planning Manager Ouse, Senior Planner Hoffheimer, and Assistant City 
Attorney Khalsa 
  

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

5. REPORT OF THE SECRETARY 
A. Written Communications – None 

B. Introductions 

i. Mark Hoffheimer, Senior Planner 

C. Individual GPWG Interviews: Scheduling 

Planning Manager Ouse circulated an Interview Appointment Table to GPWG members to 
sign up for one-on-one interviews with Planning Manager Ouse and Senior Planner 
Hoffheimer. 

D. Upcoming Meetings: 

April 14, 2014 Review of Public Outreach effort to-date and Draft Guiding 
Principles 

 
Planning Manager Ouse announced the next GPWG meeting. 
 

6. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT – None  
 

Minutes of the General Plan Working Group  
February 24, 2014 
Page 1 of 4 
 
 



7. REPORT OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PLAN 
WORKING GROUP 

A. Report of the Presiding Officer and/or Members of the General Plan Working 
Group – None 

B. General Plan Working Group Liaison to Planning Commission – None  

C. General Plan Working Group Liaison to City Council – None  

  
8. REPORT OF EXTERNAL LIAISONS 

A. Planning Commission Liaison to General Plan Working Group – None   

B. City Council Liaison to General Plan Working Group – None   

  
9. CONSENT CALENDAR AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Action: Moved by <  > and carried unanimously to approve the Consent Calendar and 
Agenda. 

 
10. GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP DISCUSSION 
 

A. Ralph M. Brown Act Training 

Speaker: Assistant City Attorney Inder Khalsa 

Assistant City Attorney Khalsa made a presentation about the Ralph M. Brown 
Act. 

GPWG members asked questions and Assistant Attorney Khalsa provided 
answers. 

 

B. Sonoma Boulevard Specific Plan/Formation of Sonoma Boulevard Specific Plan 
Working Group (SPWG) 

 Recommendation:  Form a Specific Plan Working Group (SPWG) comprised of 
five members to the General Plan Working Group.  The SPWG would review 
Specific Plan materials, make recommendations for revisions, and report back to 
the General Plan Working Group on the progress of the Specific Plan project. 

 Contact:  Mark Hoffheimer, (707) 645-2610 

Staff described the activities and time commitment of the SPWG and facilitated 
selection of the SPWG members by the GPWG members.  GPWG members 
Swanson, Scoggin, Tranter, Holmes, and Nichols volunteered to serve as SPWG 
members. 

Action:  Moved by Chair Adams and carried to approve GPWG members 
Swanson, Scoggin, Tranter, Holmes, and Nichols as SPWG members. 
 

Minutes of the General Plan Working Group  
February 24, 2014 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 



11. PUBLIC OUTREACH INITIATIVES AND NEXT STEPS 

A. Community Workshops – Schedule 

B. Website Launch 

C. Postcard/Bookmark 

D. Public Outreach “Toolkit” 

E. Other Means of Public/Community Engagement 

F. Next Steps 

Staff gave an overview of the Public Outreach Initiatives as summarized above. Staff 
encouraged GPWG members to promote the Community Workshops, and they provided 
GPWG members with postcards to distribute, announcing the upcoming Workshops, and 
talking points summarizing the planning effort. 
 
GPWG members asked questions and staff provided answers. 

 
12. COMMUNITY FORUM 

Chair Adams opened the Public Hearing. 

Speakers:  Liat Meitzenheimer 

Chair Adams closed the Public Hearing. 

GPWG provided comments. 

13. OTHER 

A. Confirm next GPWG Meetings 

B. Background Documents to be provided to the GPWG - (Planning 
Manager) 

i. Ahwahnee Principles – Brochure (Full documents at 
http://www.lgc.org/about/ahwahnee) 

ii. Guide to California Planning (excerpts) 

iii. Project Management Plan (to be sent electronically) 

Staff confirmed the next GPWG meeting and informed the GWPG of background reports 
contained in the Agenda packet, as summarized above. 

 

Minutes of the General Plan Working Group  
February 24, 2014 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 



14. ADJOURNMENT 
  

The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
TONY ADAMS, CHAIRPERSON 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
MARK HOFFHEIMER 
SENIOR PLANNER 

Minutes of the General Plan Working Group  
February 24, 2014 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Staff Reports 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

 

DATE: April 28, 2014 

TO: Vallejo General Plan Working Group Members 

FROM: Mark Hoffheimer, Senior Planner 
 Andrea Ouse, Planning Manager 

SUBJECT: ITEM 8:  Review and Recommend Draft Guiding Principles for the Vallejo Planning Initiatives 
Project 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the GPWG review, revise as needed, approve, and recommend the Draft Guiding 

Principles for consideration and adoption by Vallejo City Council. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Attached to this memo are the following materials for review an advance of General Plan Working Group 

(GPWG) Meeting #3 on April 28, 2014: 

 Draft Guiding Principles 
 Working List of Guiding Principle Statements 
 Guiding Principles Community Outreach Report 

 

Staff encourages the GPWG to pay particular attention to the Draft Guiding Principles, developed on the 

basis on community input received in March and April 2014.  The GPWG will review the Draft Guiding 

Principles, suggest refinements as needed, and vote to recommend them for City Council adoption in May.  

Once adopted by City Council, the Guiding Principles will serve as the compass for all components of the 

Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project. 

This memo summarizes the role and purpose of the Guiding Principles will serve and describes the process by 

which the Draft Guiding Principles were developed. 

 

Role and Purpose of the Guiding Principles 
The Guiding Principles define the kind of community Vallejoans want, describing shared values and a shared 

vision for the city.  They were developed on the basis of extensive input from the community and they 

represent key concepts on which there is broad consensus.  The Guiding Principles are over-arching 

statements that will inform the decisions the community will be making throughout the project.  They will: 



Staff Report 
SUBJECT:  GPWG Meeting #3 

April 28, 2014 
Page 2 

 
 Influence decisions about development and conservation 
 Shape development of goals, policies, and actions 
 Focus implementation efforts 

 
The Draft Guiding Principles are general, descriptive statements by design.  They are intended to lay out a 

broad framework for the General Plan, and are organized by categories that could become chapters in the 

Plan.  Within each chapter, there will ultimately be a series of more specific goals, each with its own set of 

policies and actions.  The goals will describe general desired results that the community seeks to create 

through the implementation of the General Plan, and the Guiding Principles lay the groundwork for the goals.  

The policies and actions establish the "who," "how" and "when" for carrying out the "what" and "where" of 

goals.  As shown in the diagram below, policies lead to specific actions that support goals. 

 

       A policy is a specific statement that regulates activities in the City, guides decision-making and directs 

implementing actions to achieve a goal.  The General Plan’s policies guide 

City staff and the Planning Commission in their review of land development 

projects and in decision-making about City actions.   

 

An action is a program, measure, procedure, or technique intended to 

implement one or more policies to help reach a specified goal.  An action may 

be ongoing or something that can be completed.  Taken together, the actions 

in the General Plan constitute a “to-do list” for the future of Vallejo. 

 

As the GPWG reviews the materials in this packet, please keep in mind the role and purpose of the Guiding 

Principles, as well as their relation to the goals, policies, and actions of the General Plan that will be developed 

with your help later in the process. 

Draft Guiding Principles Development 
Recap of Community Outreach and Input 
Between March 5 and April 14, 2014 the community-at-large was consulted about their vision and values in 

order to develop the Draft Guiding Principles.  Community input was collected by way of three methods:  

community workshops, an online forum, and outreach toolkits used by local community groups.  Each method 

is summarized briefly in this memo and described in detail in Attachment C: Report on Public Outreach and 

Community Input.  The Report contains a full record of all content generated by community members.  While 

this report is substantial, it can be more easily navigated electronically through the use of “bookmarks” or the 

table of contents to identify particular sections to review.  



Staff Report 
SUBJECT:  GPWG Meeting #3 

April 28, 2014 
Page 3 

 
The communitywide outreach effort for the Guiding Principles was promoted with advertisements in local 

newspapers and on SolTrans buses, posters around town, a banner at the Ferry Building and postcards 

handed out at the Farmers' Market, City Hall, community events and other gathering places.  Additionally, 

more than 8,000 subscribers to the City's mailing list received email notifications, and the effort was publicized 

in the City Manager's Bi-Weekly newsletter as well as through advertisements and articles in the Vallejo 

Times-Herald.  The project team also made targeted phone calls to community groups to make sure they were 

aware of the effort and to invite them to participate in the process. 

We heard from a broad spectrum of the population, and in all 257 Vallejoans contributed their energy, vision 

and ideas during this process.  Collaborating successfully with local community organizations, the project team 

also took extra steps to include students at Vallejo High School and residents of South Vallejo in the 

conversation and to make sure they had a voice in the process. 

 

Community Workshops 

Four community workshops were held at different locations around Vallejo in the month of March:  Glen Cove 

Elementary School (March 5), Elks Lodge (March 12), Loma Vista Elementary School (March 15), and 

Florence Douglas Senior Center (March 19).  The format of all four community workshops was the same.  The 

events all started with an ice breaker activity to get people thinking about what they value and what they wish 

for in Vallejo.  Next, the consultant team made a brief presentation on the project, the schedule and the 

process.  Then, participants broke into small groups for a focused discussion and worked collaboratively to 

create guiding principle statements.  The event ended with feedback to the full group to share ideas discussed 

by the small groups.  In total, 114 people participated in the community workshops. 

 

Online Forum 

From March 7 through April 14, an online forum was held to reach out to Vallejoans who may not have been 

able to attend the community workshops in person and give them a voice in the process as well.  The forum 

ran on the Open City Hall software platform also used by the City for other public consultation efforts, including 

the Participatory Budgeting effort.  Participants accessed it either from the City's website or from the project 

website.  Draft Guiding Principle statements generated from community input at the workshops were posted in 

the online forum, and participants prioritized the statements in order of importance to them.  This provided 

important feedback about which statements resonated most with the community.  Online forum participants 

also had the option to submit new ideas, and this input is also reflected in the Draft Guiding Principles, together 

with the priority lists from the workshops.  In total, 65 people participated in the online forum. 

 

 



Staff Report 
SUBJECT:  GPWG Meeting #3 

April 28, 2014 
Page 4 

 
Outreach Toolkits 

An outreach toolkit was developed to supplement the community workshops and online forum with targeted 

outreach to segments of the community that may not have been able to participate via other methods. The 

toolkit contained a simple-to-use survey tool for use in small groups as a self-guided exercise. Users 

completed an activity that mimicked the breakout activity from the workshops and the online forum and had the 

opportunity to interact with ideas generated by others in the community.   

 

In collaboration with Together Vallejo, City staff hosted a toolkit outreach event at the Carquinez Highlands 

Clubhouse on March 26 to hear from South Vallejo residents.  Other community groups who used the toolkit 

were: Vallejo Heights Neighborhood Association, Vallejo High School Architecture, Construction and 

Engineering (ACE) program, Fighting Back Partnership, Together Vallejo, and residents of Copper Way in 

North Vallejo.  In total, 78 people participated via this method.   

Processing Community Input 
Input generated by the community was categorized according to common themes in order to develop the Draft 

Guiding Principles.  The process involved four distinct steps, described below. 

 

Step 1 - Community input from the first workshop in Glen Cove on March 5 was grouped according to key 

concepts and summarized in 22 preliminary Guiding Principle statements.  These 22 Preliminary Statements 

were posted in the online forum on March 7, where other Vallejoans reviewed them and provided further input 

as described above. 

Step 2 - Following workshops 2 and 3, additional community input generated at these workshops was 

reviewed and compared with the 22 statements.  Many common themes were identified and new ideas not 

raised previously were incorporated into the preliminary statements.  This resulted in edits to the 22 preliminary 

statements, as well as the addition of three new statements, bringing the total to 25. 

Step 3 - After the close of the online forum on April 14 and the receipt of outreach toolkits, the remainder of the 

community input was processed in the same way.  Again, many of the same common themes emerged; 

however, four more preliminary statements were added to the list, bringing the total to 29.  The full list of all 29 

preliminary statements is included as Attachment 3.  The preliminary statements are shown in track changes to 

demonstrate where edits were made in response to community input and where new statements were added 

to reflect new ideas generated by community members. 



Staff Report 
SUBJECT:  GPWG Meeting #3 

April 28, 2014 
Page 5 

 
Step 4 - By this stage, key themes important to the community had clearly emerged.  The 29 preliminary 

statements were grouped under the following four categories, and similar statements were combined so that 

there are a similar number of Principles under each theme and a clear vision is conveyed: 

 Community and People 
 Nature and Built Environment 
 Economy, Education and Training 
 Mobility, Transportation and Connectivity 

 

The resulting 17 Draft Guiding Principles are included as Attachment A to this memo.  The Draft Principles are 

numbered for easy reference, and does not represent a hierarchy or an order of importance.  The working list 

of preliminary statements is included as Attachment B: Working List of Guiding Principle Preliminary 

Statements. 

Meeting Preparation 
The Draft Guiding Principles will be the focus of the discussion on April 28.  As GPWG members review the 

Guiding Principles, please consider whether the four themes and the 17 statements accurately reflect the core 

values of Vallejoans.  You may wish to prepare a list of key concepts and phrases that you heard from the 

community and use that as a checklist to help you with your review.  Please feel free to consider the 

community content included in Attachment C - Guiding Principles Community Outreach Report as you review. 

Attachment C can be downloaded here:  https://dceplanning.sharefile.com/d/sf82221b0df144469 

The energy and vision of the community was evident in the content generated as part of this outreach effort.  

Staff suggests that the GPWG assist in ensuring that the Draft Guiding Principles reflect the spirit of the 

community input.  It is important to remember, though, that the Guiding Principles are intended as broad, over-

arching statements, not necessarily as General Plan goals, policies or actions.  Each of the Draft Guiding 

Principles should be seen as an umbrella that covers a range of more detailed concepts and ideas that are 

linked by a common theme.  More specific ideas suggested by community members are not being lost; rather, 

at this stage they are being captured and expressed under the common themes presented in the Guiding 

Principles.  For example, community members suggested many very specific ideas for improving City 

processes and streamlining permitting procedures.  The spirit of these ideas is captured under Draft Guiding 

Principle #5, Collaborative Civic Engagement, which encapsulates the concepts of proactively addressing 

challenges, drawing on lessons learned, and strengthening partnerships between residents, businesses, and 

City government. 

Later in the process, when it comes time to write the goals, policies and actions for the General Plan and 

standards for the Sonoma Boulevard Specific Plan and the Zoning Code Update, these specific and detailed 

https://dceplanning.sharefile.com/d/sf82221b0df144469


Staff Report 
SUBJECT:  GPWG Meeting #3 

April 28, 2014 
Page 6 

 
suggestions from the community will also be revisited and reviewed as part of a policy audit.  Specific ideas 

from the Guiding Principles community workshops could well be translated into policies, actions or regulations 

at that time.  For the General Plan, the policy audit will result in a full set of draft goals, policies, and actions.  

These will be vetted by the GPWG, reviewed by the public-at-large and then presented to City Council for 

acceptance as part of the process for adopting the updated General Plan. 

At the Meeting 
Staff is recommending that the GPWG share feedback on the Draft Guiding Principles at the April 28th meeting.  

In order to focus the discussion, staff, the consultant team and the GPWG will review the 17 Draft Guiding 

Principles as a whole, and GPWG members will be asked to confirm that all the key concepts put forward by 

the community have been captured.  Then the Draft Guiding Principles will be reviewed individually, and 

GPWG members will be asked to identify any principles in need of refinement.  Subsequent discussion will 

then focus on refining those principles identified.  Ultimately, staff recommends that the GPWG vote to confirm 

support on a set of Guiding Principles to forward to the City Council for adoption. 

 

Attachments 
Attachment A:  Draft Guiding Principles 
Attachment B:  Working List of Guiding Principles Statements 
Attachment C:  Guiding Principles Community Outreach Report:  Includes all community comments 

(over 500 pages in length) can be downloaded here:  https://dceplanning.sharefile.com/d/sf82221b0df144469 

 
 



A T T A C H M E N T  A  
 

GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP MEETING #3  
April 28, 2014 
DRAFT GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
 
These Draft Guiding Principles were developed through an extensive community-wide outreach 
effort and represent the shared vision and values of Vallejoans.  They are organized under four 
broad themes that emerged from the outreach process.  Numbers shown in blue correspond to 
the numbered statements on the Working List of Preliminary Guiding Principle Statements 
(Attachment B). 
 
Request to GPWG:  Please review the Draft Guiding Principles carefully ahead of the April 28 
meeting.  As you review, please consider whether the four themes and the 17 statements 
accurately reflect the core values of Vallejoans.  This question will be the focus of the GPWG 
discussion on April 28. 

 
 
COMMUNITY AND PEOPLE 

1. Pride in Identity [ Combination of #s 18, 21and 28 ] 
Vallejo is a community that takes prides in its identity and prizes the natural setting of 
the city, its history, its maritime heritage, its cultural diversity, its neighborhoods and its 
thriving arts community.    

 
2. Strong Community Bonds  [ Combination of #s 2 and 27, with edits to reflect VHS input ] 

Vallejo is a place where strong community bonds are built at the neighborhood level, 
with activities and recreational opportunities for youth, local festivals, and a strong 
culture of volunteering, positive role models, and leadership programs. 

 
3. Safe City [ #3 and 27 ] 

Vallejo is a safe place for everyone, where residents and businesses in every 
neighborhood collaborate with responsive law enforcement to promote personal safety. 

 
4. Caring and Equitable Community [ Combination of #s 1 and 26 ] 

Vallejo is a caring community where everyone is treated with compassion, dignity, and 
fairness. It is a place where everyone has access to services, jobs, and housing and 
shares in the vitality and prosperity of the community. 
 

5. Collaborative Civic Engagement [ Combination of #s 19 and 29 ] 
Vallejo is a community that identifies its challenges and takes actions to address them. It 
is a place with strong partnerships between government, residents, and local 
businesses, and where challenges are addressed proactively, drawing on lessons learned 
from their own experience and from other communities. 
 



A T T A C H M E N T  A  
6. Healthy Community [ Combination of #s 4, 5, and 23 ] 

Vallejo is a community that promotes the health of its residents and recognizes the 
value of a proactive, preventative approach to health.  All Vallejo neighborhoods have 
easy access to healthy food, including locally grown food from school and community 
gardens. 
 
NATURE AND THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT 

7. Beautiful City [ Combination of #s 11, 16 and 27 ] 
Vallejo is a beautiful city that values and showcases its historic character, abundant 
trees, and local ecology.  Gateways to the community make positive, welcoming 
impressions, and Vallejoans' sense of pride is displayed on every block in the way people 
care for their homes, gardens, and neighborhoods. 
 

8. A Place People Want To Be [ Combination of #s 6, 10 and 27 ] 
Vallejo is a place where people of all ages want to be, day and night -- to live, work, 
relax, shop, and have fun.  Vallejo has a vibrant downtown, an attractive waterfront, 
livable neighborhoods, and destinations that draw people from the Bay Area and 
beyond. 

 
9. Iconic Waterfront  [ #15 ] 

Vallejo's waterfront is a centerpiece of the community, with natural open space, a 
promenade, and multi-use trails. It is a place for community gathering, exercising, 
socializing, and having fun, and it offers opportunities for shopping and dining out. 
 

10. Environmental Stewardship [ #17 ] 
Vallejo is a community that promotes environmental education, watershed awareness, 
and environmentally-oriented industry – where environmental stewardship is an asset 
that attracts people and businesses. 
 

11. Sense of Place  [ Suggested by City Staff  ] 
Vallejo’s special character and unique sense of place resides in its dramatic waterfront 
setting, varied topography, and historic districts. 

 
ECONOMY, EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

12. Good Jobs, Education and Training  [ #10 ] 
Vallejo is a community where people find good jobs and where young people get the 
education and training they need to succeed.  Vallejo’s excellent educational institutions 
play a prominent role in its economic vitality and community life. 

 
13. Innovation, Entrepreneurship and Successful Local Businesses [ #7 ] 

Vallejo welcomes innovative businesses and fosters entrepreneurship, capitalizing on 
new technologies, community assets, and local knowledge, and helping local businesses 
to succeed. 

 
 



A T T A C H M E N T  A  
14. Economic Development Aligned with Natural Environment [ #14 ] 

Vallejo is a community that values economic development, aligning well-designed 
projects with protection and enhancement of environmental resources. 

 
MOBILITY, TRANSPORTATION AND CONNECTIVITY 

15. Regional Transportation Hub [ #25 ] 
Vallejo is a regional transportation hub, providing excellent connections to the 
surrounding region for people and goods, whether by rail, road, ferry, transit, bicycle, or 
on foot.   
 

16. River and Bay City [ #24 ] 
Vallejo’s waterways provide transportation and recreational opportunities and are 
recognized for their important role in the broader ecosystem. 

 
17. Interconnected, Mobile Community  [ Combination of #s 12 and 13 ] 

Vallejo is an interconnected, cohesive community from east to west and north to south, 
where it's easy, safe and fun to get where you want to go on foot, by bicycle, or by 
transit.  Vallejo has a range of convenient, affordable, and eco-efficient mobility options 
for residents and visitors. 



A T T A C H M E N T  B  

GENERAL PLAN WORKING GROUP MEETING #3  
April 28, 2014 
ATTACHMENT B: WORKING LIST OF GUIDING PRINCIPLE STATEMENTS 
 
As described in the staff report, the Working List of Guiding Principle Statements was 
developed in stages to reflect community input received at the workshops, in the online 
forum and the via the use of outreach toolkits.  The Preliminary Statements are shown 
in track changes to demonstrate where edits were made in response to community 
input and where new statements were added to reflect new ideas generated by 
community members. 

 
1. Caring Community  

Vallejo is a caring community place where all residents and communities are 
treated with compassion, equity and dignity at all stages of life. 

 
2. Emphasis on Community-Building   

Vallejo prioritizes community-building with extracurricular activities and 
recreational opportunities for youth, and a strong culture of volunteerism, 
positive role models, and leadership programs, particularly for youth.    

 
3. Safe Community 

Vallejo is a safe community for all residents in every neighborhood, where 
residents collaborate with responsive law enforcement to promote personal 
safety. 

 
4. Easy Access to Healthy Food  

All Vallejo neighborhoods have easy access to healthy food, including locally 
grown food from school and community gardens. 

 
5. Abundant School and Community Gardens 

Vallejo has abundant school and community gardens that provide locally grown 
food, fostering healthy lifestyles throughout the community. 

 
6. A Place Where People Want To Be  

Vallejo is a place where people of all ages want to be, day and night -- to live, 
work, relax, shop, and have fun – including a vibrant downtown and an attractive 
waterfront. 

 



A T T A C H M E N T  B  

7. Good Jobs, Education and Training   
Vallejo is a community where people find good jobs and where young people get 
the education and training they need to succeed. 

 
8. Innovative Businesses and Entrepreneurship 

Vallejo welcomes innovative businesses and fosters entrepreneurship, 
capitalizing on new technologies, such as fiber opticscommunity assets, and local 
knowledge. 

 
9. Supportive Environment for Local Businesses  

Vallejo helps local businesses to succeed. 
 

 
10. Recreation and Vacation Destination  

Vallejo is a recreation and vacation destination for people from the Bay Area and 
beyond. 

 
11. Impressive Gateways  

Vallejo has gateways that make positive, welcoming impressions. 
 

12. Convenient, Affordable, Eco-Efficient Transportation 
Vallejo is a community with convenient, affordable, and eco-efficient mobility 
options for residents and visitors. 

 
13. Interconnected, Mobile Community 

Vallejo is an interconnected, cohesive community from east to west and north to 
south, where it's easy, and safe and fun to get where you want to go on foot, by 
bicycle, or by transit. 

 
14. Economic Development Aligned with Natural Environment  

Vallejo is a community that values economic development, aligning well-
designed projects with protection and enhancement of environmental 
resources. 

 
15. Waterfront as a Centerpiece of the Community 

Vallejo's waterfront is a centerpiece of the community, with natural open space, 
trails, and a promenade, and a place for recreating, socializing, shopping, eating 
and drinking. 



A T T A C H M E N T  B  

 
16. Beautiful City: History, Trees and Landscaping 

Vallejo is a beautiful city that values and showcases its historic character, 
abundant trees, local ecology, and well-cared-for landscaping. 

 
17. Promotes Environmental Education 

Vallejo is a community that promotes environmental education, watershed 
awareness, and environmentally-oriented industry – where environmental 
stewardship is an asset that attracts people and businesses. 

 
18. Pride in Our Identity and Diversity 

Vallejo is a community that takes pride in its identity, and its diverseity of people 
and communities, and holds activities to strengthen community bonds. 

 
19. Actions to Address Our Challenges 

Vallejo is a community that identifies its challenges and takes action to address 
them.  Vallejoans learn lessons from other communities and from the past, 
putting best practices in place. 

 
20. Cultural Diversity 

Vallejo celebrates its cultural diversity and plans activities to strengthen 
community bonds. 

 
21. History, Maritime Heritage, and Cultural, and Artistic Resources 

Vallejo prizes its history, maritime heritage and cultural resources, including its 
vibrant arts community. 

 
22. Educational Institutions As Prominent Players 

Vallejo’s excellent educational institutions play a prominent role in its economic 
vitality and community life. 

 
23. Healthy Lifestyles 

Vallejo is a community that promotes the health of its residents and recognizes 
the value of a proactive, preventative approach to health. 

 
 
 
 



A T T A C H M E N T  B  

24. River and Bay City 
Vallejo is a river and bay city where waterways provide transportation and 
recreational opportunities and are recognized for their important role in the 
broader ecosystem. 

 
25. Regional Transportation Hub 

Vallejo is a regional transportation hub, providing excellent connections to the 
surrounding region for people and goods, whether by rail, road, ferry, transit, 
bicycle, or on foot.   

 
26. Equitable Community 

Vallejo is a community where everyone has access to services, jobs, housing, and 
resources and where everyone shares in the vitality and prosperity of the 
community. 

 
27. Livable Neighborhoods 

Vallejo has clean, quiet, congenial neighborhoods where children feel safe 
playing in their front yards and where everyone takes pride in their homes. 

 
28. Creative Community 

Vallejo has prominent public art, supports local artists, and capitalizes on its 
many assets to attract the film and television industry. 

 
29. Civic Engagement 

Vallejo is a community with strong partnerships between government, residents, 
and local businesses, and where decisions are made with the active involvement 
of the community. 

 



........................................................................................................................ 

  

A T T A C H M E N T  C :  
G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  
C O M M U N I T Y  O U T R E A C H  R E P O R T  

 
1
 

1



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  
C O M M U N I T Y  O U T R E A C H  R E P O R T  
 
This report includes summaries of the community 
workshops, online forum and toolkit outreach, 
arranged in the following sections: 

 
1 .  C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P S  

2 .   O N L I N E  F O R U M   

3 .   T O O L K I T  

 
Each section contains a summary and the original 
community input.  The Community Workshops 
section contains subsections for each workshop, 
each with its own summary and community input. 

If you are reading this as a digital PDF, please click 
on the Bookmarks icon on your left to navigate this 
document. 

 
2
 

2



........................................................................................................................ 

T A B L E  O F  C O N T E N T S  

 
Community Workshops ............................................................................ 5 

Workshop Series Summary ................................................................... 6 

Glen Cove Elementary Workshop ...................................................... 7 

Community Workshop Summary .................................................... 8 

Ice Breaker Activity Cards  ............................................................ 11 

Small Group Discussion Cards  ...................................................... 82 

Elks Lodge Workshop ........................................................................ 184 

Community Workshop Summary ................................................ 185 

Ice Breaker Activity Cards  .......................................................... 188 

Small Group Discussion Cards  .................................................... 224 

Loma Vista Elementary Workshop .................................................. 283 

Community Workshop Summary ................................................ 284 

Ice Breaker Activity Cards  .......................................................... 287 

Small Group Discussion Cards  .................................................... 312 

Florence Douglas Senior Center Workshop ................................... 359 

Community Workshop Summary ................................................ 360 

Ice Breaker Activity Cards  .......................................................... 364 

Small Group Discussion Cards  .................................................... 423 

 
Online Forum ......................................................................................... 513 

Online Forum Summary .................................................................... 514 

Public Input ........................................................................................ 518 

 
Toolkit Outreach ................................................................................... 535 

Toolkit Outreach Summary .............................................................. 536 

Public Input ........................................................................................ 539 

 

 
3



 
4
 

4



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S   
C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P S  
 

1 .  W O R K S H O P  S E R I E S  
S U M M A R Y  

2 .  G L E N  C O V E  E L E M E N T A R Y  
W O R K S H O P  

3 .  E L K S  L O D G E  W O R K S H O P  

4 .  L O M A  V I S T A  E L E M E N T A R Y  
W O R K S H O P  

5 .  F L O R E N C E  D O U G L A S  
S E N I O R  C E N T E R  W O R K S H O P  

 
5
 

5



 

 

W O R K S H O P  S E R I E S  S U M M A R Y  
G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  

In March, 2014, the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project conducted a series of four workshops around 
the city.  These workshops were held to solicit the community’s ideas to develop the Guiding Principles for 
the three-year Planning Initiatives Project.  The four workshops were held at different times and 
different locations to reach as wide an audience as possible.   

Each workshop involved a welcome from City staff, a presentation on the project, the schedule and 
the process, and facilitated small group discussions in which participants developed guiding principles.  
At the end of each workshop, groups reported back to the larger group to share their ideas.  
Workshops were held at the following locations: 

 Glen Cove Elementary (Wednesday, March 5, 6:30-8:30pm) 

 Elks Lodge (Wednesday, March 12, 6:30-8:30pm) 

 Loma Vista Elementary (Saturday, March 15, 10:00am-12:00pm) 

 Florence Douglas Senior Center (Wednesday, March 19, 6:30-8:30pm) 

 

Outreach 

To ensure that all residents had access to the workshops, the City both held the workshops in a 
number of different accessible locations throughout the City, and conducted an extensive outreach 
campaign: 

 Newspaper ads 

 Banner on the Ferry Building 

 Project website 

 City website 

 Email announcements to the City’s 8,000+ person mailing list 

 City Manager’s bi-weekly update 

 Targeted follow-up phone calls to community leaders and organizations including faith-based 
groups, service agencies and civic associations. 

 
6
 

6



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  W O R K S H O P  
G L E N  C O V E  E L E M E N T A R Y   
 

1 .  C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P  
S U M M A R Y  

2 .  I C E B R E A K E R  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

3 .  S M A L L  G R O U P  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

 
7
 

7



 

 

W O R K S H O P  S U M M A R Y  
G L E N  C O V E  E L E M E N T A R Y  S C H O O L  
W E D N E S D A Y  M A R C H  5 T H   
6 : 3 0 - 8 : 3 0 P M  

The Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project kicked off its initial outreach effort with the first first in a series 
of four workshops around the city to solicit the community’s ideas to develop the Guiding Principles 
for the three-year Planning Initiatives Project.  The first workshop was held on Wednesday, March 5th 
at 6:30 pm at Glen Cove Elementary School, with 34 members of the public attending.  This 
summary provides a recap of the process and the public input received. 

 

Ice-Breaker Activity 

The workshop began with an individual activty in which participants were met at the door and given 
two sheets of paper, one that said “I love Vallejo’s…” and one that said “I wish Vallejo had…”  They 
were encouraged to fill these out with their ideas, post them on a designated wall, and read other 
community members’ responses. 

Many ideas were repeated by multiple participants.  Features of Vallejo that participants frequently 
stated they loved included Vallejo’s waterfront, people (who are involved, diverse and artistic), 
location (convenient and close to the rest of the Bay Area), and historic resources (including 
downtown, the Heritage District and Mare Island).  Common themes among the features that 
participants said they wished Vallejo had included better access to healthy, fresh and specialty foods; 
nice restaurants; stronger sense of safety (including less crime, loitering and panhandling, and more 
services for the homeless); stronger incentives for business; more recreational paths for bicycles and 
pedestrians; improved schools; and a better public image. 

A sample of community input provided as part of this exercise is shown below.  All of the participants’ 
responses to this activity are shown in the appendix. 

 

“I love Vallejo’s…” 

• Centralized location in the Bay Area w/access to the water, green space, urban downtown 
feel, and entertainment. 

• Community of people who are passionate about bringing a positive presence to show our 
children & grandchildren how wonderful Vallejo is for the young & elderly. 

• Waterfront & Downtown.  Major positive changes in the past year. 

 

“I Wish Vallejo Had…” 

• More bike-friendly routes, hiking trails, and healthy food options. 

• A full-time public relations staff. 

 
8
 

8



 
PAGE 2 

• A nightlife – more bars, pubs & restaurants serving beer, wine & liquor until 2 am. 

• A development plan that included a comprehensive mix of market-[rate] and affordable 
housing and permanent supportive housing and safety net services for homeless residents 
on Mare Island. 

 

Introductions 

Following this activity, Planning Manager Andrea Ouse introduced participants to key members of the 
project team and to attending General Plan Working Group members, and City Council Member 
Rozzana Verder-Aliga welcomed the attendees to the workshop. 

 

Presentation and Questions 

David Early of PlaceWorks, consultant to the City of Vallejo, made a presentation to participants 
introducing the five components of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project; walking the group through 
the schedule for the project; and answering questions from the audience. 

Following the Q&A, David explained that the focus of the current phase of the project is on creating a 
set of Guiding Principles that will serve as a compass for the rest of the components.  He then 
outlined the purpose and process for the breakout activity, where participants were asked to help 
craft Guiding Principles. 

The text of the presentation is available at http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles. 

 

Small Group Discussion 

As participants signed in to the workshop, they were given a breakout table number.  After the 
presentation, they moved to their assigned tables for the breakout activity.  There were tables of up 
to eight participants.  Each table had a facilitator. 

Each table had a series of cards to prompt the participants to think about key topic areas.  Cards had 
the following topics: Public Health and Safety; Jobs and Economy; Mobility and Transportation; 
Natural Resources and Development; and Open Topic.  Each table also had slips of blank paper with 
topic areas across the top. 

The facilitators worked with the groups and solicited ideas for each of the topic areas to generate 
draft Guiding Principles.  Tables could generate as few or as many ideas as they like under each topic.  
Extra cards were provided in case individuals wished to write their own Guiding Principles, separate 
from the collaborative effort.  Facilitators encouraged collective effort, but allowed individual 
submissions if participants preferred. 

Facilitators asked participants to think about the topic area and describe the kind of community they 
want.  (Ex: Mobility - a walkable community).  The groups shared ideas and distilled them into one or 
two statements for each topic area, with the facilitator recording on the slips of paper. Facilitators 
acted as scribes and helped their group distill ideas discussed into Guiding Principles.  Facilitators 
encouraged the groups to create at least one statement under each topic area. 

When there were approximately 10 minutes left in the activity, the emcee signaled the groups to 
select a presenter and report their statements to present to the full group. 

 
9
 

9

http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles


 
PAGE 3 

 

Full Group Report 

Each group representative read the statements, and in some cases elaborated on them, to the entire 
group of workshop participants.  Student volunteers from Project Team member Sonoma State 
University posted the statements on the wall after they were read.  The following statements from 
the groups illustrate the themes the groups discussed.  All of the statements created by the groups 
are included in the appendix. 

• Vallejo “recognize[s] the economic advantage of our history and heritage.” 

• Vallejo has “a vibrant economy that is welcoming to businesses.” 

• Vallejo “participate[s] in regional efforts to expand routes for alternate modes of 
transportation, to connect to nature areas, open spaces & nearby attractions.” 

• Vallejo “prioritize[s] and incentivize[s] green technology.” 

• Vallejo “celebrate[s] our cultural diversity and respects human dignity.” 

• Vallejo “offer[s] a multitude of positive development opportunities for youth and limits their 
access to harmful products like alcohol, tobacco and unhealthy foods.” 

 
10

 
10



 
11

 
11



 
12

 
12



 
13

 
13



 
14

 
14



 
15

 
15



 
16

 
16



 
17

 
17



 
18

 
18



 
19

 
19



 
20

 
20



 
21

 
21



 
22

 
22



 
23

 
23



 
24

 
24



 
25

 
25



 
26

 
26



 
27

 
27



 
28

 
28



 
29

 
29



 
30

 
30



 
31

 
31



 
32

 
32



 
33

 
33



 
34

 
34



 
35

 
35



 
36

 
36



 
37

 
37



 
38

 
38



 
39

 
39



 
40

 
40



 
41

 
41



 
42

 
42



 
43

 
43



 
44

 
44



 
45

 
45



 
46

 
46



 
47

 
47



 
48

 
48



 
49

 
49



 
50

 
50



 
51

 
51



 
52

 
52



 
53

 
53



 
54

 
54



 
55

 
55



 
56

 
56



 
57

 
57



 
58

 
58



 
59

 
59



 
60

 
60



 
61

 
61



 
62

 
62



 
63

 
63



 
64

 
64



 
65

 
65



 
66

 
66



 
67

 
67



 
68

 
68



 
69

 
69



 
70

 
70



 
71

 
71



 
72

 
72



 
73

 
73



 
74

 
74



 
75

 
75



 
76

 
76



 
77

 
77



 
78

 
78



 
79

 
79



 
80

 
80



 
81

 
81



 
82

 
82



 
83

 
83



 
84

 
84



 
85

 
85



 
86

 
86



 
87

 
87



 
88

 
88



 
89

 
89



 
90

 
90



 
91

 
91



 
92

 
92



 
93

 
93



 
94

 
94



 
95

 
95



 
96

 
96



 
97

 
97



 
98

 
98



 
99

 
99



 
100

 
100



 
101

 
101



 
102

 
102



 
103

 
103



 
104

 
104



 
105

 
105



 
106

 
106



 
107

 
107



 
108

 
108



 
109

 
109



 
110

 
110



 
111

 
111



 
112

 
112



 
113

 
113



 
114

 
114



 
115

 
115



 
116

 
116



 
117

 
117



 
118

 
118



 
119

 
119



 
120

 
120



 
121

 
121



 
122

 
122



 
123

 
123



 
124

 
124



 
125

 
125



 
126

 
126



 
127

 
127



 
128

 
128



 
129

 
129



 
130

 
130



 
131

 
131



 
132

 
132



 
133

 
133



 
134

 
134



 
135

 
135



 
136

 
136



 
137

 
137



 
138

 
138



 
139

 
139



 
140

 
140



 
141

 
141



 
142

 
142



 
143

 
143



 
144

 
144



 
145

 
145



 
146

 
146



 
147

 
147



 
148

 
148



 
149

 
149



 
150

 
150



 
151

 
151



 
152

 
152



 
153

 
153



 
154

 
154



 
155

 
155



 
156

 
156



 
157

 
157



 
158

 
158



 
159

 
159



 
160

 
160



 
161

 
161



 
162

 
162



 
163

 
163



 
164

 
164



 
165

 
165



 
166

 
166



 
167

 
167



 
168

 
168



 
169

 
169



 
170

 
170



 
171

 
171



 
172

 
172



 
173

 
173



 
174

 
174



 
175

 
175



 
176

 
176



 
177

 
177



 
178

 
178



 
179

 
179



 
180

 
180



 
181

 
181



 
182

 
182



 
183

 
183



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  W O R K S H O P  
E L K S  L O D G E   
 

1 .  C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P  
S U M M A R Y  

2 .  I C E B R E A K E R  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

3 .  S M A L L  G R O U P  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

 
184

 
184



 

 

W O R K S H O P  S U M M A R Y  
E L K S  L O D G E  
W E D N E S D A Y  M A R C H  1 2 T H   
6 : 3 0 - 8 : 3 0 P M  

The second of four workshops of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project was held on Wednesday, 
March 12th at 6:30 pm at the Elks Lodge, with 27 members of the public attending.   The four 
workshops were held to solicit the community’s ideas to develop the Guiding Principles for the three-
year Planning Initiatives Project.  This summary provides a recap of the process and the 
public input received. 

 

Ice-Breaker Activity 

The workshop began with an individual activty in which participants were met at the door and given 
two sheets of paper, one that said “I love Vallejo’s…” and one that said “I wish Vallejo had…”  They 
were encouraged to fill these out with their ideas, post them on a designated wall, and read other 
community members’ responses. 

Many ideas were repeated by multiple participants during this workshop and the entire workshop 
series.  Features of Vallejo that participants frequently stated they loved at workshop #2 included 
Vallejo’s waterfront, people (who are involved, diverse and artistic and community-minded), location 
(convenient and close to the rest of the Bay Area), historic resources (including the history itself, the 
Heritage District and Mare Island), and the farmers’ market.  Common themes among the features 
that participants said they wished Vallejo had included better access to healthy, fresh and specialty 
foods, nice restaurants; stronger sense of safety (including less crime, and more services for the 
homeless); stronger incentives for business; more recreational paths for bicycles and pedestrians; 
improved schools and youth services; more entertainment, and a better public image. 

A sample of community input provided as part of this exercise is shown below.  All of the participants’ 
responses to this activity are shown in the appendix. 

 

“I love Vallejo’s…” 

• Community spirit. 

• People, arts, weather, waterfront, location, history, old buildings. 

• History and historic structures: cities would kill for what we have!  Honorable Navy history, 
diversity, and historic handsome buildings. 

• Farmers’ market. 

• Interesting mix of cultures and lifestyles. 

• Participatory budgeting process. 

 

 
185

 
185



 
PAGE 2 

“I Wish Vallejo Had…” 

• Neighborhood grocery stores with quality food (organic). 

• More activities/outlets for teen-aged youth. 

• A cohesive marketing plan to promite itself with a truer image. 

• A business-friendly environment. 

• Safety!  Less crime!  Police officers with fast response. 

 

Introductions 

Following this activity, Planning Manager Andrea Ouse introduced participants to key members of the 
project team and to attending General Plan Working Group members, and City Council Member Katy 
Meissner welcomed the attendees to the workshop. 

 

Presentation and Questions 

David Early of PlaceWorks, consultant to the City of Vallejo, made a presentation to participants 
introducing the five components of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project; walking the group through 
the schedule for the project; and answering questions from the audience. 

Following the Q&A, David explained that the focus of the current phase of the project is on creating a 
set of Guiding Principles that will serve as a compass for the rest of the components.  He then 
outlined the purpose and process for the breakout activity, where participants were asked to help 
craft guiding principles. 

The text of the presentation is available at http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles. 

 

Small Group Discussion 

As participants signed in to the workshop, they were given a breakout table number.  After the 
presentation, they moved to their assigned tables for the breakout activity.  There were tables of up 
to eight participants.  Each table had a facilitator. 

Each table had a series of cards to prompt the participants to think about key topic areas.  Cards had 
the following topics: Public Health and Safety; Jobs and Economy; Mobility and Transportation; 
Natural Resources and Development; and Open Topic.  Each table also had slips of blank paper with 
topic areas across the top. 

The facilitators worked with the groups and solicited ideas for each of the topic areas to generate 
draft Guiding Principles.  Tables could generate as few or as many ideas as they like under each topic.  
Extra cards were provided in case individuals wished to write their own Guiding Principles, separate 
from the collaborative effort.  Facilitators encouraged collective effort, but allowed individual 
submissions if participants preferred. 

Facilitators asked participants to think about the topic area and describe the kind of community they 
want.  (Ex: Mobility - a walkable community).  The groups shared ideas and distilled them into one or 
two statements for each topic area, with the facilitator recording on the slips of paper. Facilitators 

 
186

 
186

http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles


 
PAGE 3 

acted as scribes and helped their group distill ideas discussed into Guiding Principles.  Facilitators 
encouraged the groups to create at least one statement under each topic area. 

When there were approximately 10 minutes left in the activity, the emcee signaled the groups to 
select a presenter and report their statements to present to the full group. 

 

Full Group Report 

Each group representative read the statements, and in some cases elaborated on them, to the entire 
group of workshop participants.  The following statements from the groups illustrate the ideas that 
were discussed.  All of the statements are available in the appendix. 

• “Vallejo is a college town and a community of well-regarded colleges.  It also has trade 
schools and internships for people of all ages.” 

• Vallejo “values and incentivizes local economic sustainability: buying, creating and working 
here.” 

• “Vallejo is a business-friendly city that facilitates development and job creation (holds your 
hand).” 

• The “city is ecologically healthy and beautiful, with jobs that support this.” 

• “Vallejo is a community with a vibrant downtown, including restaurants and entertainment.” 

• “Vallejo has safe, frequent and comprehensive transit service, including direct routes to 
adjacent communities and ferry service to Sacramento, Napa, and San Francisco.  It also has 
a comprehensive bicycle network for in-city commuting and recreation (e.g. trails, etc.).” 

• Vallejo “creates holistic development design that is beautiful, ecological and avoids negative 
impacts on all city areas (not helping one part at the expense of another).” 

• “Vallejo protects its natural landscapes and resources, including hills, ridgetops, wetlands, 
and waterways” 

• “Vallejo participates in and contributes to equitable regional efforts to address housing and 
public safety.” 

• “Our neighborhoods are connected, inclusive, unified and convivial, with sense of belonging 
and pride, safety and ownership.” 

• “Vallejo supports its activist citizens.” 

• “Vallejo is a place that takes care of its homeless residents and provides a safe and 
supportive environment for everyone.” 

 

 
187

 
187



 
188

 
188



 
189

 
189



 
190

 
190



 
191

 
191



 
192

 
192



 
193

 
193



 
194

 
194



 
195

 
195



 
196

 
196



 
197

 
197



 
198

 
198



 
199

 
199



 
200

 
200



 
201

 
201



 
202

 
202



 
203

 
203



 
204

 
204



 
205

 
205



 
206

 
206



 
207

 
207



 
208

 
208



 
209

 
209



 
210

 
210



 
211

 
211



 
212

 
212



 
213

 
213



 
214

 
214



 
215

 
215



 
216

 
216



 
217

 
217



 
218

 
218



 
219

 
219



 
220

 
220



 
221

 
221



 
222

 
222



 
223

 
223



 
224

 
224



 
225

 
225



 
226

 
226



 
227

 
227



 
228

 
228



 
229

 
229



 
230

 
230



 
231

 
231



 
232

 
232



 
233

 
233



 
234

 
234



 
235

 
235



 
236

 
236



 
237

 
237



 
238

 
238



 
239

 
239



 
240

 
240



 
241

 
241



 
242

 
242



 
243

 
243



 
244

 
244



 
245

 
245



 
246

 
246



 
247

 
247



 
248

 
248



 
249

 
249



 
250

 
250



 
251

 
251



 
252

 
252



 
253

 
253



 
254

 
254



 
255

 
255



 
256

 
256



 
257

 
257



 
258

 
258



 
259

 
259



 
260

 
260



 
261

 
261



 
262

 
262



 
263

 
263



 
264

 
264



 
265

 
265



 
266

 
266



 
267

 
267



 
268

 
268



 
269

 
269



 
270

 
270



 
271

 
271



 
272

 
272



 
273

 
273



 
274

 
274



 
275

 
275



 
276

 
276



 
277

 
277



 
278

 
278



 
279

 
279



 
280

 
280



 
281

 
281



 
282

 
282



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  W O R K S H O P  
L O M A  V I S T A  E L E M E N T A R Y   
 

1 .  C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P  
S U M M A R Y  

2 .  I C E B R E A K E R  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

3 .  S M A L L  G R O U P  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

 
283

 
283



 

 

W O R K S H O P  S U M M A R Y  
L O M A  V I S T A  E L E M E N T A R Y  
S A T U R D A Y  M A R C H  1 5 T H   
1 0 : 0 0 A M - 1 2 : 0 0 P M  

The third of four workshops of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project was held on Saturday, March 
15th at 10:00 am at Loma Vista Elementary, with over 16 members of the public attending. The four 
workshops were held to solicit the community’s ideas to develop the Guiding Principles for the three-
year Planning Initiatives Project.  This summary provides a recap of the process and a summary of the 
public input received. 

 

Ice-Breaker Activity 

The workshop began with an individual activty in which participants were met at the door and given 
two sheets of paper, one that said “I love Vallejo’s…” and one that said “I wish Vallejo had…”  They 
were encouraged to fill these out with their ideas, post them on a designated wall, and read other 
community members’ responses. 

Many ideas were repeated by multiple participants during this workshop and the entire workshop 
series.  Features of Vallejo that participants frequently stated they loved at workshop #3 included 
Vallejo’s waterfront, community (who are diverse, resilient, passionate and have heart and soul), 
location (convenient and close to the rest of the Bay Area), historic resources (including downtown, 
the Heritage District and Mare Island), farmers’ market and parks.  Common themes among the 
features that participants said they wished Vallejo had included better access to healthy, fresh and 
specialty foods; nice restaurants; less thrift, alcohol and dollar stores; stronger sense of safety 
(including less crime, and more services for the homeless); stronger incentives for business; more 
recreational paths for bicycles and pedestrians; improved schools and job training; and more 
recreational features. 

A sample of community input provided as part of this exercise is shown below.  All of the participants’ 
responses to this activity are shown in the appendix. 

 

“I love Vallejo’s…” 

• Waterfront 

• Artists 

• Diversity 

• Weather 

• Ferries 

• Empress Theatre 

• Non-profits 

• Seafood City 

• Community spirit 

• Resiliance 

• Farmers’ Market 

• Historic buildings 

• Location 

• People 

• Soul

 

 

 
284

 
284



 
PAGE 2 

“I Wish Vallejo Had…” 

• A unifying mission and vision, and infrastructure that unites the different areas. 

• A vibrant Downtown with unique shops and outdoor places to sit and enjoy friends and a cup 
of coffee. 

• A cohesive interconnecting community that focuses on encouraging upward mobility in 
education, incomes and jobs. 

• Trader Joe’s 

• Roller skating rink 

• Ice skating rink 

• Kayak/canoe 
concession 

• Star gazing area 

• Day center for 
those in need 

• Soup kitchens 

• Mermaids 

• Innovation 

• Security/safety 

• High-end 
restaurants 

• Better schools

 

Introductions 

Following this activity, Planning Manager Andrea Ouse introduced participants to key members of the 
project team and to attending General Plan Working Group members, and welcomed the attendees 
to the workshop. 

 

Presentation and Questions 

Charlie Knox of PlaceWorks, consultant to the City of Vallejo, made a presentation to participants 
introducing the five components of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project; walking the group through 
the schedule for the project; and answering questions from the audience. 

Following the Q&A, Charlie explained that the focus of the current phase of the project is on creating 
a set of Guiding Principles that will serve as a compass for the rest of the components.  He then 
outlined the purpose and process for the breakout activity, where participants were asked to help 
craft guiding principles. 

The text of the presentation is available at http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles. 

 

Small Group Discussion 

As participants signed in to the workshop, they were given a breakout table number.  After the 
presentation, they moved to their assigned tables for the breakout activity.  There were tables of up 
to eight participants.  Each table had a facilitator. 

Each table had a series of cards to prompt the participants to think about key topic areas.  Cards had 
the following topics: Public Health and Safety; Jobs and Economy; Mobility and Transportation; 
Natural Resources and Development; and Open Topic.  Each table also had slips of blank paper with 
topic areas across the top. 

The facilitators worked with the groups and solicited ideas for each of the topic areas to generate 
draft Guiding Principles.  Tables could generate as few or as many ideas as they like under each topic.  
Extra cards were provided in case individuals wish to write their own Guiding Principles, separate 

 
285

 
285

http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles


 
PAGE 3 

from the collaborative effort.  Facilitators encouraged collective effort, but allowed individual 
submissions if participants preferred. 

Facilitators asked participants to think about the topic area and describe the kind of community they 
want.  (Ex: Mobility - a walkable community).  The groups shared ideas and distilled them into one or 
two statements for each topic area, with the facilitator recording on the slips of paper. Facilitators 
acted as scribes and helped their group distill ideas discussed into Guiding Principles.  Facilitators 
encouraged the groups to create at least one statement under each topic area. 

When there were approximately 10 minutes left in the activity, the emcee signaled the groups to 
select a presenter and choose two of their statements to present to the full group. 

 

Full Group Report 

Each group representative read the statements, and in some cases elaborated on them, to the entire 
group of workshop participants.  The following statements from the groups illustrate the themes the 
groups discussed.  All of the statements created by the groups are included in the appendix. 

• “Vallejo is open for business” 

• Vallejo “expand[s] and leverage[s] excellent existing transportation grid to include better 
senior transportation and linkages for recreational areas like the Napa Valley.” 

• We “preserve, protect and honor Vallejo’s history and natural environment while developing 
for the future.” 

• Vallejo “promote[s] green technology and development.” 

• Vallejo “ensure[s] balanced, safe, diverse, livable and walkable neighborhoods.” 

• Vallejo has “a humanized police force that collaborates with and represents the community.” 

 

 
286

 
286



 
287

 
287



 
288

 
288



 
289

 
289



 
290

 
290



 
291

 
291



 
292

 
292



 
293

 
293



 
294

 
294



 
295

 
295



 
296

 
296



 
297

 
297



 
298

 
298



 
299

 
299



 
300

 
300



 
301

 
301



 
302

 
302



 
303

 
303



 
304

 
304



 
305

 
305



 
306

 
306



 
307

 
307



 
308

 
308



 
309

 
309



 
310

 
310



 
311

 
311



 
312

 
312



 
313

 
313



 
314

 
314



 
315

 
315



 
316

 
316



 
317

 
317



 
318

 
318



 
319

 
319



 
320

 
320



 
321

 
321



 
322

 
322



 
323

 
323



 
324

 
324



 
325

 
325



 
326

 
326



 
327

 
327



 
328

 
328



 
329

 
329



 
330

 
330



 
331

 
331



 
332

 
332



 
333

 
333



 
334

 
334



 
335

 
335



 
336

 
336



 
337

 
337



 
338

 
338



 
339

 
339



 
340

 
340



 
341

 
341



 
342

 
342



 
343

 
343



 
344

 
344



 
345

 
345



 
346

 
346



 
347

 
347



 
348

 
348



 
349

 
349



 
350

 
350



 
351

 
351



 
352

 
352



 
353

 
353



 
354

 
354



 
355

 
355



 
356

 
356



 
357

 
357



 
358

 
358



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  W O R K S H O P  
F L O R E N C E  D O U G L A S   
S E N I O R  C E N T E R   
 

1 .  C O M M U N I T Y  W O R K S H O P  
S U M M A R Y  

2 .  I C E B R E A K E R  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

3 .  S M A L L  G R O U P  A C T I V I T Y  
I N P U T  

 
359

 
359



 

 

W O R K S H O P  S U M M A R Y  
F L O R E N C E  D O U G L A S  S E N I O R  C E N T E R  
W E D N E S D A Y  M A R C H  1 9 T H   
6 : 3 0 - 8 : 3 0 P M  

The last of four workshops in the first workshop series of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project was 
held on Wednesday, March 19th at 6:30 pm at the Florence Douglas Senior Center, with 37 members 
of the public attending. The four workshops were held to solicit the community’s ideas to develop the 
Guiding Principles for the three-year Planning Initiatives Project.  This summary provides a recap of 
the process and the public input received. 

 

Ice-Breaker Activity 

The workshop began with an individual activty in which participants were met at the door and given 
two sheets of paper, one that said “I love Vallejo’s…” and one that said “I wish Vallejo had…”  They 
were encouraged to fill these out with their ideas, post them on a designated wall, and read other 
community members’ responses. 

Many ideas were repeated by multiple participants during this workshop and the entire workshop 
series.  Features of Vallejo that participants frequently stated they loved at workshop #4 included 
Vallejo’s waterfront, people (who are accepting, diverse, friendly and artistic), location (convenient, 
great climate, and close to the rest of the Bay Area), historic resources (including downtown, the 
Heritage District, musem and Mare Island), the farmers’ market, and open space.  Common themes 
among the features that participants said they wished Vallejo had included better access to healthy, 
fresh and specialty foods, nice restaurants, and other places to shop; stronger sense of safety 
(including less crime, and more services for the homeless); stronger incentives for business; more 
recreational paths for bicycles and pedestrians; improved schools and job training; and great, living 
wage jobs. 

A sample of community input provided as part of this exercise is shown below.  All of the participants’ 
responses to this activity are shown in the appendix. 

 

“I love Vallejo’s…” 

• Community  neighborhoods and neighborhood watch programs 

• Waterfront 

• Ocean breeze in 
summer 

• Potential 

• History 

• Compassion 

• Artists 

• Foliage 

• Housing prices 

• Diversity 

• Acceptance 

• Climate 

• Location 

• Vallejoans! 

• Can-do attitude 

• Symphony 

• Farmers’Market 

• Ferry 

 
360

 
360



 
PAGE 2 

• Architecture • Museums • Golf courses

 

 

“I Wish Vallejo Had…” 

• Better schools – emphasis on breaking barriers to a better child development. 

• More grocery stores. 

• Moratorium on more fast food restaurants. 

• Would use the optic cable as an enticement to draw tech companies to Vallejo. 

• A cohesive idea of attracting business. 

• A more people-friendly waterfront with shops and restaurants: a place people want to go 
and spend some time. 

• Recognition; respect; focus on positive qualities. 

• Balance of East and West sides: parks, grocery stores on West side, subsidized housing on 
East side. 

• Better relationship between community members and city officials. 

• A nicer Sonoma Blvd. 

• Infrastructure for street trees; beautiful, pedestrian friendly streets. 

 

Introductions 

Following this activity, Planning Manager Andrea Ouse introduced participants to key members of the 
project team and to attending General Plan Working Group members, and City Council Member 
Robert McConnell welcomed the attendees to the workshop. 

 

Presentation and Questions 

Charlie Knox of PlaceWorks, consultant to the City of Vallejo, made a presentation to participants 
introducing the five components of the Vallejo Planning Initiatives Project; walking the group through 
the schedule for the project; and answering questions from the audience. 

Following the Q&A, David explained that the focus of the current phase of the project is on creating a 
set of Guiding Principles that will serve as a compass for the rest of the components.  He then 
outlined the purpose and process for the breakout activity, where participants were asked to help 
craft guiding principles. 

The text of the presentation is available at http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles. 

 

 

 
361

 
361

http://propelvallejo.com/overview/guiding-principles


 
PAGE 3 

Small Group Discussion 

As participants signed in to the workshop, they were given a breakout table number.  After the 
presentation, they moved to their assigned tables for the breakout activity.  There were tables of up 
to eight participants.  Each table had a facilitator. 

Each table had a series of cards to prompt the participants to think about key topic areas.  Cards had 
the following topics: Public Health and Safety; Jobs and Economy; Mobility and Transportation; 
Natural Resources and Development; and Open Topic.  Each table also had slips of blank paper with 
topic areas across the top. 

The facilitators worked with the groups and solicited ideas for each of the topic areas to generate 
draft Guiding Principles.  Tables could generate as few or as many ideas as they like under each topic.  
Extra cards were provided in case individuals wish to write their own Guiding Principles, separate 
from the collaborative effort.  Facilitators encouraged collective effort, but allowed individual 
submissions if participants preferred. 

Facilitators asked participants to think about the topic area and describe the kind of community they 
want.  (Ex: Mobility - a walkable community).  The groups shared ideas and distilled them into one or 
two statements for each topic area, with the facilitator recording on the slips of paper. Facilitators 
acted as scribes and helped their group distill ideas discussed into Guiding Principles.  Facilitators 
encouraged the groups to create at least one statement under each topic area. 

When there were approximately 10 minutes left in the activity, the emcee signaled the groups to 
select a presenter and report their statements to present to the full group. 

 

Full Group Reports 

Each group representative read the statements, and in some cases elaborated on them, to the entire 
group of workshop participants.  The following statements from the groups illustrate the themes the 
groups discussed.  All of the statements created by the groups are included in the appendix. 

•  “Vallejo has equitable access throughout the city to services, jobs, infrastructure and 
opportunities (not reliant on discretionary funds.” 

• “Vallejo seeks out and welcomes businesses for investment in the community, the people, 
education to benefit our tax base.” 

• “Vallejo is a place with value-added commercial development, providing good paying jobs, 
where money stays in the community (no gaming enterprises).” 

• “Vallejo has an integrated bicycle network, incorporating corridors designated for cars and 
bikes, and separated from arterial roadways.” 

• “Vallejo incpororates into its developments, public and private, sustainable practices such as 
recycling everywhere, alternative energy and no plastic bags.” 

• Vallejo “repurpose[s] and reuse[s] historic buildings to attract visitors and businesses.” 

• “Vallejo accommodates sea level rise and other changes in the environment from climate 
change; is a forward-thinking community.” 

• “Vallejo’s Mare Island is a showcase of high tech development, including manufacturing, 
environmental and IT.” 

 
362

 
362



 
PAGE 4 

• “People have a good, trusting relationship with City officals, with more integration, outreach, 
communication and bringing more people to the table, and feel empowered to make 
change.” 

• “We respect our youth and the importance of education, a central cog to everything else.” 

• “Vallejo takes a global, holistic approach to a healthy community that services 
neighborhoods equally, including parks, complete streets, healthy food and landscaping.” 

 
363

 
363



 
364

 
364



 
365

 
365



 
366

 
366



 
367

 
367



 
368

 
368



 
369

 
369



 
370

 
370



 
371

 
371



 
372

 
372



 
373

 
373



 
374

 
374



 
375

 
375



 
376

 
376



 
377

 
377



 
378

 
378



 
379

 
379



 
380

 
380



 
381

 
381



 
382

 
382



 
383

 
383



 
384

 
384



 
385

 
385



 
386

 
386



 
387

 
387



 
388

 
388



 
389

 
389



 
390

 
390



 
391

 
391



 
392

 
392



 
393

 
393



 
394

 
394



 
395

 
395



 
396

 
396



 
397

 
397



 
398

 
398



 
399

 
399



 
400

 
400



 
401

 
401



 
402

 
402



 
403

 
403



 
404

 
404



 
405

 
405



 
406

 
406



 
407

 
407



 
408

 
408



 
409

 
409



 
410

 
410



 
411

 
411



 
412

 
412



 
413

 
413



 
414

 
414



 
415

 
415



 
416

 
416



 
417

 
417



 
418

 
418



 
419

 
419



 
420

 
420



 
421

 
421



 
422

 
422



 
423

 
423



 
424

 
424



 
425

 
425



 
426

 
426



 
427

 
427



 
428

 
428



 
429

 
429



 
430

 
430



 
431

 
431



 
432

 
432



 
433

 
433



 
434

 
434



 
435

 
435



 
436

 
436



 
437

 
437



 
438

 
438



 
439

 
439



 
440

 
440



 
441

 
441



 
442

 
442



 
443

 
443



 
444

 
444



 
445

 
445



 
446

 
446



 
447

 
447



 
448

 
448



 
449

 
449



 
450

 
450



 
451

 
451



 
452

 
452



 
453

 
453



 
454

 
454



 
455

 
455



 
456

 
456



 
457

 
457



 
458

 
458



 
459

 
459



 
460

 
460



 
461

 
461



 
462

 
462



 
463

 
463



 
464

 
464



 
465

 
465



 
466

 
466



 
467

 
467



 
468

 
468



 
469

 
469



 
470

 
470



 
471

 
471



 
472

 
472



 
473

 
473



 
474

 
474



 
475

 
475



 
476

 
476



 
477

 
477



 
478

 
478



 
479

 
479



 
480

 
480



 
481

 
481



 
482

 
482



 
483

 
483



 
484

 
484



 
485

 
485



 
486

 
486



 
487

 
487



 
488

 
488



 
489

 
489



 
490

 
490



 
491

 
491



 
492

 
492



 
493

 
493



 
494

 
494



 
495

 
495



 
496

 
496



 
497

 
497



 
498

 
498



 
499

 
499



 
500

 
500



 
501

 
501



 
502

 
502



 
503

 
503



 
504

 
504



 
505

 
505



 
506

 
506



 
507

 
507



 
508

 
508



 
509

 
509



 
510

 
510



 
511

 
511



 
512

 
512



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S       
O N L I N E  F O R U M  O U T R E A C H  
 

1 .  O N L I N E  F O R U M  S U M M A R Y  

2 .  O N L I N E  F O R U M  I N P U T  

 

 
513

 
513



 

O N L I N E  F O R U M  S U M M A R Y  

To engage people who may not have been able to attend one of the community workshops in person, 
the City hosted an online forum via Open City Hall, a software platform the City uses regularly to 
survey Vallejoans on a range of topics and initiatives.  The online forum offered participants the 
opportunity to complete an exercise that mimicked the breakout activity at the workshops and 
allowed them to interact with ideas generated at the workshops.  Participants were required to 
register with their name and home address in order to identify statements from people in and near 
Vallejo, although they were not required to disclose their name in the public forum.  In all, 65 
individuals participated in the online forum, which ran from March 7, 2014 through April 15, 2014. 

 

Outreach to Promote the Online Forum 

The online forum was promoted through a variety of channels.  The start of the forum was announced 
in a press release and in an email blast to over 8,000 subscribers to the City's email list.  Details of the 
forum were posted on both the project website and the City's website, as well as through social 
media networks, including Facebook and Next Door.  Follow up email blasts were sent to encourage 
public participation and to remind Vallejoans of the deadline.  Additonally, all newspaper ads, 
SolTrans ads, and promotions postacrds, posters, and banners featured the URL for the project 
website and an invitation to participate online.  Those who attended the workshops were also 
encouraged to take flyers and postcards home and invite their friends and family to participate. 

 

Online Activity 

The online forum launched on Friday March 7, using statements generated from input provided by 
Vallejoans who attended the first community workshop at Glencove Elementary School on March 5.  
The online forum was subsequently updated on March 23 to reflect input generated by Vallejoans 
who attended community workshops 2 and 3. 

Participants who logged into the online forum were informed that Vallejoans were in the process of 
drafting Guiding Principles to describe the kind of community they want Vallejo to be and were asked 
how they would prioritize those same statements.  Participants were then presented with a list of 
statements generated from public input at the community workshops.  The software allowed 
individual participants to drag statements up or down to rank them in order of priority and also to add  
their own statement to the list and suggest a priority. 

Results 

The Open City Hall software platform automatically compiles the results of the forum and ranks the 
statements according to how highly they were prioritized by participants.  The list below shows the 
composite ranking of statements, based on all 65 lists created by online forum participants: 

1. Safe Community: Vallejo is a safe community for all residents in every neighborhood, where 
residents collaborate with responsive law enforcement to promote personal safety. 

 
514

 
514



 
PAGE 2 

2. Innovative Businesses and Entrepreneurship: Vallejo welcomes innovative businesses and 
fosters entrepreneurship, capitalizing on new technologies, community assets, and local 
knowledge. 

3. Good Jobs, Education and Training: Vallejo is a community where people find good jobs and 
where young people get the education and training they need to succeed. 

4. Local Businesses Succeed: Vallejo helps local businesses to succeed. 

5. A Place Where People Want To Be: Vallejo is a place where people of all ages want to be, day 
and night -- to live, work, relax, shop, and have fun – including a vibrant downtown and an 
attractive waterfront. 

6. Emphasis on Community-Building: Vallejo prioritizes community-building with extracurricular 
activities and recreational opportunities for youth, and a strong culture of volunteerism, 
positive role models, and leadership programs.    

7. Waterfront as a Centerpiece of the Community: Vallejo's waterfront is a centerpiece of the 
community, with natural open space, trails, and a promenade, and a place for recreating, 
socializing, shopping, eating and drinking. 

8. Caring Community: Vallejo is a caring place where all residents and communities are treated 
with compassion, equity and dignity at all stages of life. 

9. Easy Access to Healthy Food: All Vallejo neighborhoods have easy access to healthy food, 
including locally grown food from school and community gardens. 

10. Action to Address Our Challenges: Vallejo is a community that identifies its challenges and 
takes action to address them.  Vallejoans learn lessons from other communities and from the 
past, putting best practices in place. 

11. Economic Development Aligned with Natural Environment: Vallejo is a community that values 
economic development, aligning well-designed projects with protection and enhancement of 
environmental resources. 

12. Beautiful City: History, Trees and Landscaping: Vallejo is a beautiful city that values and 
showcases its historic character, abundant trees, local ecology, and well-cared-for 
landscaping. 

13. Recreation and Vacation Destination: Vallejo is a recreation and vacation destination for 
people from the Bay Area and beyond. 

14. Convenient, Affordable, Eco-Efficient Transportation: Vallejo is a community with convenient, 
affordable, and eco-efficient mobility options for residents and visitors. 

15. Educational Institutions As Prominent Players: Vallejo’s excellent educational institutions play 
a prominent role in its economic vitality and community life. 

16. Impressive Gateways: Vallejo has gateways that make positive, welcoming impressions. 

17. Interconnected, Mobile Community: Vallejo is an interconnected, cohesive community from 
east to west and north to south, where it's easy, safe and fun to get where you want to go on 
foot, by bicycle, or by transit. 

18. History, Maritime Heritage, Cultural, and Arts Resources: Vallejo prizes its history, maritime 
heritage and cultural resources, including its vibrant arts community. 

 
515

 
515



 
PAGE 3 

19. Safe Community: Vallejo is a safe community for all residents in every neighborhood, where 
residents collaborate with responsive law enforcement to promote personal safety. 

20. Pride in Our Identity and Diversity: Vallejo is a community that takes pride in its identity, and 
its diverse people and communities, and holds activities to strengthen community bonds. 

21. Regional Transportation Hub: Vallejo is a regional transportation hub, providing excellent 
connections to the surrounding region for people and goods, whether by rail, road, ferry, 
transit, bicycle, or on foot.   

22. River and Bay City: Vallejo is a river and bay city where waterways provide transportation and 
recreational opportunities and are recognized for their important role in the broader 
ecosystem. 

23. Promotes Environmental Education: Vallejo is a community that promotes environmental 
education, watershed awareness, and environmentally-oriented industry – where 
environmental stewardship is an asset that attracts people and businesses. 

24. Healthy Lifestyles: Vallejo is a community that promotes the health of its residents and 
recognizes the value of a proactive, preventative approach to health. 

 
Forum participants also suggested other principles to add to the list or provided additional comment.  
The full text of their input is included in the public input section of this report.  As a result of
the initial suggestions, new guiding principles were added to the list: 

• Abundant School and Community Gardens:  Vallejo has abundant school and community 
gardens that provide locally grown food, fostering healthy lifestyles throughout the 
community. 

• Cultural Diversity: Vallejo celebrates its cultural diversity and plans activities to strengthen 
community bonds. 

• Equitable Community: Vallejo is a community where everyone has access to services, jobs, 
housing, and resources and where everyone shares in the vitality and prosperity of the 
community. 

• Livable Neighborhoods: Vallejo has clean, quiet, congenial neighborhoods where children feel 
safe playing in their front yards and where everyone takes pride in their homes. 

• Creative Community: Vallejo has prominent public art, supports local artists, and capitalizes 
on its many assets to attract the film and television industry. 

• Civic Engagement: Vallejo is a community with strong partnerships between government, 
residents, and local businesses, and where decisions are made with the active involvement 
of the community. 

 

Other comments and ideas suggested via the online forum included: 

• The number one priority should be public safety at a reasonable cost to the City. None of the 
rest matters if you can't travel safely throughout the City and not worry constantly about 
your home being burglarized. 

 
516

 
516



 
PAGE 4 

• All of the ideas listed will happen when Vallejo gets a marketing plan that actually entices 
business to want to be here. 

• Supporting and nurturing the arts renaissance that's happening in our historic downtown is 
the most immediate way to achieve most of the priorities on Vallejo's list. 

• I would like to see Vallejo's historic past be part of the future. 

• This is an amazing location, the weather is fantastic and the people are passionate.  With 
strong leaders, we can create the kind of community in which we want to live, work and play.   

 

 
517

 
517



Open City Hall 
Guiding Principles Online Forum Comments 

 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
4/14/2014 10:34 
 
Comment: 
Note: zoning change needed to allow pet businesses and clubs beyond agricultural or industrial zones 
 
Apologize for length, but three top ten lists follow, one for business ( taken from Area Development Magazine), 
one for real estate investment and one for families moving here 
 
Site selection factors: 
 
1) keeping the cost of labor in check, 2) the road to profitability - logistics, 3) workers who have the right stuff, 4) 
connected locations support innovative companies - telecom, 5) costs of new vs existing facility, 6) powering up 
while keeping costs down, 7) keeping government's hand out of company coffer, 8) existing facilities satisfy demand 
for a quick project turn around, 9) making a dent in the tax bill with exemptions and 10) union activity can be a deal 
breaker 
 
Real estate investors 
 
1) location, 2) entry cost, 3) appreciation potential, 4) rent sufficient to make a profit, 5) vacancy rate, 6) tenant 
quality, 7) rent control is a deal breaker, 8) nominal taxes and fees, 9) prompt service from contractors and 
inspectors, 10) supportive fiscal and government policies that recognize landlord profit requirement 
 
Homebuyer/ rentor 
 
1) location, 2) reasonable appreciation or rent growth, 3) safety, 4) k-12 schools, 5) hospitals 6) higher education, 7) 
parks, community facilities, 8) jobs, low unemployment, 9) growing area and 10) entertainment, youth facilities 
 
Supporter(s):  0 
Zip Code: in 94591 
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
4/10/2014 22:04 
 
Comment: 
What strikes me most about the comments posted on this forum is the absence of cynicism and defeatism that 
discussions like this can often attract.   That said, I would encourage any planning discussions to consider the 
following as essential for sustainable growth.  As someone else commented, these are not a hierarchy but group of 

 
518

 
518



factors that coexist in an integral way with one another much like the list of 23 priorities.   
 
1. An investment in accessible public and private education, pre-K to higher education, is essential if Vallejo is to 
attract and keep skilled workers, professionals, and working families.  An educational system which values pathways 
to civic engagement, entrepreneurship, and environmental sustainability will elevate the public discourse and 
encourage citizen participation on a grassroots level.  The reputation of a school system is a powerful point of 
attraction for potential investors, employers, property owners and their realtors.  It is a factor in growing a well-
educated professional work force and the tax base that comes with it.  Families will not relocate to Vallejo if the 
schools are perceived to be overcrowded, unsafe, or lacking in rigorous curriculum and the essential student 
services. 
 
2. A robust investment in infrastructure that is supported by public-private partnerships coupled with fiscally 
responsible labor contracts, including pension reform for current or future workers is necessary if Vallejo is to 
establish itself as a trending city with opportunities for everyone from the blue collar worker to the creatively 
talented artist to the entrepreneurial organization. The city must have the capacity to provide essential services in 
order to attract and keep potential investors.  Professional business organizations could provide mentoring to savvy 
start-ups, focusing on our Bay Area youth who are engaged in developing a wide range of apps and other tech 
products. 
 
3. Citizen-agency partnerships should be encouraged through Participatory Budgeting.   A vibrant city needs its 
library, museums, historic homes and commercial properties, public parks and recreation areas, entertainment 
venues, etc. to be well maintained, clean, and safe.  A city needs its walking and bicycle paths, urban gardens, 
architectural heritage neighborhoods, and historic waterfronts to be well-known points of attraction. 
 
4. It is important to acknowledge that some of us spend our money outside of Vallejo or online, because the city 
lacks products and services that we desire and that we would happily purchase here if, for example, we had the 
option to buy at a Trader Joe’s or Whole Foods or Genova’s Deli or Dead Fish Restaurant or Macy’s or a Changes 
Day Spa or Apple Store or Mid-City Nursery if available within our city’s limits.  Our city of over 100,000 lacks 
businesses that our neighbors with far fewer consumers within their municipal borders enjoy.  Vallejo needs to 
become a place where businesses want to be. 
 
5.  Finally, the vitality of any city relies on the health of its citizens.  What is our investment in community-building?  
Are there policies that marginalize certain neighborhoods?  Are there public health issues such as gun violence, 
incarceration of our youth, obesity and diabetes, domestic violence, school dropout rates  that must be addressed 
through proactive collaborative drafting of public policy?  I think so.  The issues are by no means light or transient 
matters.  They affect how we perceive ourselves and how others regard the city.  They certainly need to be 
considered as the process goes forward. 
 
Supporter(s):  0 
Zip Code: in 94591 

 
519

 
519



Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
4/10/2014 12:17 
 
Comment: 
Comment only -- List has not been prioritized. 
 
The Zoning of North Mare Island should remain as it is on the current specific plan. The Mare Island specific plan 
has been in place with the construction and selling of several phases of homes on the island. Would it be fair to the 
folks that have purchased on Mare Island to have more density than the 1,400 homes that have already been 
approved for construction. A zoning change for an addition of a casino that would bring in the crime element and 
the transient population of a hotel/resort would be in conflict with the tranquil island living model. Zoning in this 
area should remain untouched. When the complete build out takes place (the approved 1,400 homes) there will be 
enough density/increased traffic on the island. The existing approved plans for construction on the island must be 
considered -- the Specific Plan for Mare Island should remain.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Supporter(s):  0 
Zip Code: in 94590 
 
 

 
520

 
520



Name 
Nancy Piotrowski 
 
Date 
 4/9/2014 18:15 
 
Comment 
Think of these priorities in ways other than hierarchies.  Consider how a primary focus on safety and health at the 
center of a set of concentric circles might drive other decisions among these priorities, rather than business alone as 
a spine.  Let Vallejo be Vallejo and come up with a new model for how to bring all these concerns together - rather 
than prioritizing one over another. They are all important and related. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/9/2014 15:20 
 
Comment 
This is confusing.  Well-intended, but confusing.  Verbs would have been helpful.     For example, "Pride in Our 
Identity and Diversity."    What do you mean?  Is it "Increase Pride in Our Identity and Diversity" or "Promote 
Our Pride in Our Identity and Diversity?"    What does "Action to Address Our Challenges" even mean?    
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/9/2014 11:47 
 
Comment 
Why can't the City add Community CC&R Code enforcement 
to City Codes. We can't enforce CC&R's without help from the city. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 

 
521

 
521



Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/9/2014 7:45 
 
Comment 
I think City staff and administration must adopt a "bend over backwards" policy toward service, educational and 
light industrial enterprises. No longer is the attitude "we don't have to be business friendly because we have the 
Navy" acceptible. We also have to address the high concentration of section 8 housing in west-of-Tuolumne 
Vallejo. Being seen as the City of the Downtrodden is not helpful. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/9/2014 5:07 
 
Comment 
I believe good jobs are important to our city. With them our tax base will improve along with small business 
growth. Why cant we build a real industrial park like Benicia? Maybe down by the water treatment plant down by 
the river. Safety and improved schools will attract the kind of people that will help improve Vallejo. That along with 
our city's scenic views and diverse population will make Vallejo what we all know it can be. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94591  
 
 
Name 
Tim Hiemstra 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 22:33 
 
Comment 
I am genuinely excited that you have added a manager to your Economic Development Team.  It sounds like you 
are focused on developing North Mare Island while market conditions are pretty hot.  I would like to see a 
collaborative effort with Lennar.  Realizing I probably will not profit, I have reached out to deep pocketed investors 
these past couple years trying to promote my concept of building a hotel resort and marina on NMI with “perhaps” 
a casino and water airport runway option.  Whether it is Tesla, or one of the German luxury automakers who desire 
to build a new electric vehicle manufacturing plant, I think they need to be persuaded / courted by your team to 
build a delivery center and alternative energy museum behind the NMI resort hotel, right down the street from 
Sonoma Raceway.  To streamline operations, build the manufacturing plant on South Mare Island.  Realizing there 
are thousands of jobs at stake, huge revenues for the city along with exponential opportunities for Vallejo, my 
website is committed to creating awareness on this subject along with Highway 37 at 

 
522

 
522



www.MareIslandDevelopment.com.  Solano 360 is outstanding for Vallejo.  Please don’t fall into the trap though of 
giving a developer the option of several years to develop NMI.  Instead, implement with a contract that calls for 
strict and rapid timelines with costly penalties of not living up to a contractual agreement.  The Golden Gate 
Seminary in Mill Valley just sold their expensive real estate site a few days ago.  Perhaps they could be persuaded to 
relocate here as well.   
Tim Hiemstra 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 21:05 
 
Comment 
I don't know what all these different titles stand for.  So how can I make reasonable choices?  Example:  
"Impressive Gateway"  Huh?  Baloney!  Get rid of the gobbledygook. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 18:07 
 
Comment 
We need the north end of Mare Island designed as a place companies want to come and build on. We need all our 
streets  paved, and we must have more police officers on the street. 
 
Supporter(s): 3 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 
 

 
523

 
523



Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 17:29 
 
Comment 
I am enjoying how the city is incorporating citizen participation in our budget, general plan and in this on-line 
survey. I feel very optimistic about the future of our community. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 17:24 
 
Comment 
We need to address the homeless issue here in Vallejo. 
 
Supporter(s): 1 
Zip Code: in 94591  
 
 
Name 
Russell Urzi 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 16:13 
 
Comment 
Would also like to see a real park at the intersection of Outrigger Drive and Seahorse Drive. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94591  
 

 
524

 
524



Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 15:33 
 
Comment 
Making Vallejo Safe should be number 1 priority of the mayor and the city council. Our police department need to 
be supported by hiring more police officers and please let's find a way to raise fund for a new police building, the 
PD building looks horrible. I would be very delighted to participate in the fundraising for a new building for our 
police officers. If the community is very safe, skilled high paying jobs would come to Vallejo and the city would be 
able to raise revenue through sales tax, property taxes and other revenue generation avenues. I'm available to 
volunteer my time and participate in assisting the city. Vallejo has one of the most unique landscape in the country 
and we cannot take advantage of that because of crime and lack of vision of the leadership.   
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94510  
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 15:04 
 
Comment 
Education our children about black history in our school, and help our senior citizen, on health,exercise, a better 
place to live,and safe place. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 4/8/2014 14:36 
 
Comment 
I believe that Vallejo should Market itself as a retirement community.   Our assets fit right in with what a top notch 
retirement area should have - less the crime.  5 golf courses,3 colleges, access to wine country, housing stock for 
every pocket book, Great hospitals! miles and miles of shoreline.  And a very rich history!   Slurry coat the roads 
and stop crime! 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 

 
525

 
525



Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 4/3/2014 20:10 
 
Comment 
Conformity in zoning rather than spot zoning; protect neighborhoods; protect the environment. For example the 
existing gas station in the wetlands on the waterfront is inappropriate. 
Public safety needs to be our top priority for Vallejo to flourish.  
 
Supporter(s): 1 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/29/2014 12:25 
 
Comment 
A community of people of goodwill. Just like the most valuable resource to an organization is "human resource", I 
think the same is true for our community and its members. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/29/2014 7:34 
 
Comment 
I placed the community issues at the bottom of our list as a community identity is created more by what a 
community does rather than what it wishes for.  If we build a town with a strong economy that is safe, clean and 
attractive -- the positive identity comes naturally. 
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 

 
526

 
526



Name 
Tom Watson 
 
Date 
 3/27/2014 6:34 
 
Comment 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: outside Vallejo  
 
 
 
Name 
Mary Dube 
 
Date 
 3/26/2014 21:34 
 
Comment 
The 'Priority List' is part of Vallejo's problem. Lot's of ideas but no solutions to what is really preventing this city 
from improving livability. You can't build on sand. We have no foundation. We have a mayor who could not even 
speak to the rash of violence that occurred 4th quarter 2013. Silence from leadership is a sure sign the wrong 
person is in the job.  
Here is a get your head out of the clouds priority list: 
 
1. It is not safe here. No police presence.  
2. One has to run for their life to cross a major street.  
3. Rampant automobile speeding because (see number 1) 
4. The city, from one end to the other is the worlds garbage bin. I wonder if having the highest price for garbage 
pick-up in the Bay area in the poorest city has something to do with that.  
5. There are deep ruts in residential streets with no improvement in sight.  
7. 'Recreation and Vacation Destination'. Really? Is that after we get police presence or before?  
 
I would love to be part of the solution for Vallejo but I can't take this list or this committee seriously with a twenty-
three item priority list that does not address many of the serious, but solvable problems in Vallejo.  
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94590  

 
527

 
527



Name 
Jonathan Gordon 
 
Date 
 3/26/2014 21:28 
 
Comment 
I think the general plan should explicitly acknowledge climate change and the potential for a rising sea level. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
RUSSELL ZELLERS 
 
Date 
 3/26/2014 11:38 
 
Comment 
The number one priority should be public safety at a reasonable cost to the City. None of the rest matters if you 
can't travel safely throughout the City and not worry constantly about your home being burglarized. 
 
Supporter(s): 6 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
 
Name 
Madi Brown 
 
Date 
 3/26/2014 10:18 
 
Comment 
All of the ideas listed will happen when Vallejo gets a marketing plan that actually entices business to want to be 
here. And an integral part of that is to give more than it receives in the form of permits, licensing, and rents for 
commercial and non profit businesses. Greed has to take a back seat in this economy. New businesses need to 
know what the benefits are. Here's a link to a lecture done by Christphor Lienberger a very successful urban 
developer on revitalizing downtowns and what happens and how to make it happen. We aren't going to reinvent 
the wheel and don't have to. There is a way to change Vallejo other cities are doing it. Step by step. City leaders I 
implore you to watch how this is already being done in other cities and thriving.  
 
 http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qD8yTK1XTK8 
 
Supporter(s): 7 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 

 
528

 
528



 Name 
Gary Smith 
 
Date 
 3/26/2014 9:58 
 
Comment 
Vallejo needs to become economically self sufficient before any of the wonderful and wishful items can occur.  A 
dependence on $1.00 stores and "Government Grants" is not ensuring any future.  The City must be 'open' to 
anything that brings in revenue, creates jobs and start chopping out the useless endeavors that go no-where, e.g. 
Lennar as a Developer of Mare Island.  If the waterfront is to be the jewel, then treat it like one instead of turning it 
into a parking garage and an area filled with houses - such only helps the developer get rich and fails to support a 
city vibrancy. 
 
Supporter(s): 6 
Zip Code: in 94591  
 
 
Name 
Lisa Shaffer 
 
Date 
 3/23/2014 14:43 
 
Comment 
We need to make sure the poor have affordable housing, and we need to make sure our city employees are well 
cared for.  I would like to see an additional half-cent sales tax.  The community needs to pay for the services it 
expects. 
 
Supporter(s): 1 
Zip Code: in 94591  
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 3/19/2014 17:59 
 
Comment 
I would like to see the 1% give more to the community and would like see the middle class restored to its former 
status. One way to do this would be to establish a 501 (c)(3) which could take donations (from the wealthy) for 
charitable and educational purposes within the Vallejo Community. This would be separate from the city 
government but would work in tandem with it. I, as an attorney, actually have the skills to create this kind of entity. 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   

 
529

 
529



Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/19/2014 16:39 
 
Comment 
We need more independent businesses and better grocery stores. We do NOT need Chick-Fil-A.  
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/19/2014 15:57 
 
Comment 
Supporting and nurturing the arts renaissance that's happening in our historic downtown is the most immediate way 
to achieve most of the priorities on Vallejo's list. These innovative entrepreneurs have already begun to change the 
image of Vallejo.  They're making downtown a safe community space, that incorporates, includes and celebrates our 
diversity.  They're restoring pride in our identity, helping to turn Vallejo into a truly viable vacation & recreation 
destination,  where people want to be. 
 
They're incouraging new business to come to Vallejo by transforming our historic downtown from a ghost town to 
a place with streets teeming with potential customers for all kinds of new businesses.  Hundreds of people have 
been out for the first two Second Friday Vallejo Art Walks, and people have travelled to Vallejo from other bay 
area cities as far away as Santa Clara & San Jose for events happening at The Empress Theater, The Hub, Artiszen 
Cultural Center , IntegriTea Gallery, and many of the onther new arts & entertainment related enterprises 
downtown. 
 
They have also created programs and opportunities for our city's youth & elderly.  Keeping young people busy 
between when school ends & when their parens get home keeps them out of trouble, and makes Vallejo a safer 
place. 
 
They are also creating opportunity for all Vallejo residents.  Art, and the opportunities for creativity, education, and 
enterprise it provides, knows no socio-economic, age or racial boundaries. 
 
These vast improvements to our city have been happening without funding or help from our city government.  
Imagine what could be done with support from our city.  Carmel is a wealthy, prosperous, destination city in 
California.  There's no reason Vallejo can't be.  We are much more accessible from San Francisco, Oakland, Marin 
County, Wine country, Sacramento, Walnut creek and many other populated & affluent areas than Carmel is.   Well 
known & long respected galleries are being forced out of San Francisco for economic reasons.  If they came to 
Vallejo's new flourishing Arts & Entertainment District, their gravitas, their clients, and money would follow.  And 
business follows the money. 
 
Supporter(s): 8 
Zip Code: in 94589  

 
530

 
530



 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/19/2014 15:46 
 
Comment 
I would like to see Vallejo's historic past be part of the future:  
--Support and encourage our historic downtown's growth as an art and entertainment district--one that is visited 
not only by locals but by people from all over the SF Bay Area and beyond. The change has already begun and is 
gaining momentum. 
--Create an environment where former industry and military sites can become a hotbed for new and innovative 
green businesses, non-profits, small and micro-businesses, and education centers. 
--Create a city where people want to be by focusing on change at a local level and celebrating our diversity: outdoor 
activities, community & cultural events, expanding art/music programs in schools, funding for museum and 
historical programs, community gardens. 
 
Supporter(s): 11 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 
 
Name 
Carolmae Manibusan 
 
Date 
 3/18/2014 22:16 
 
Comment 
Hello  I was born here in solano county over 36 years ago and am very concerned about our safety, changes being 
implemented and followed through and followed up, vallejo education needs help also concerns about litter. First, I 
had to call the 911 a few times in the last 12 months. Once at my job for a medical alert which was prompt, second 
for a family distrubance which officers responded after 3 calls 3 hours later, and finally most recently from shots 
being fired from a vechile that had returned into my parking lot and was prked in front of my home, which police 
never responded too.     If I call the police scared I CANNOT DEPEND ON A OFFICER MAKING IN TIME 
TO HELP ME OR MY LOVED ONES. THIS MUST CHANGE. People are being hurt and are scared as it is and 
when they reach out they don't expect anyone to come therefore they dont call 911. What is happening to the 
example for our children. Who can they call in the city of Vallejo if they are in one of the same situations or worse 
have a experience where NO OFFICER RESPONDED THEN THE SECOND TIME NOT EVEN CALL 
AND GET HURT OR KILLED. PLEASE TAKE ACTION OUR CHILDREN NEED OUR PROTECTION 
THROUGH FUNDING.  SINCERELY CAROLMAE (HAMILTON) MANIBUSAN 
 
Supporter(s): 3 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 

 
531

 
531



 Name 
George Leake 
 
Date 
 3/16/2014 19:07 
 
Comment 
I believe the emphasis should be on promoting local businesses including emerging ones, and promotion of the 
Arts as a way to attract more tourists from the Bay Area and beyond and potential new businesses. The more we 
help local businesses to succeed, the more money stays in the community, bringing economic growth and 
opportunity for everyone.  
 
Supporter(s): 5 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
Name not available 
 
Date 
 3/15/2014 4:13 
 
Comment 
The dragging feature is. Nice idea that doesn't work properly.  I gave up when items won't move. 
I want to see chain link fences removed.  They are ghetto!  They aren't in good communities.  They make this place 
look like a prison yard.   
We also need folks to take care of landscaping.  Otherwise why even have it.  The shabby condition of this town 
says we don't care.  Even if people don't care,some of us do.  Property should not be permitted to look like it is run 
down, neglected, or slum.  It makes us look third world.  Do something about it for a change! 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code:   
 
 
Name 
Alma Fuentes 
 
Date 
 3/12/2014 21:22 
 
Comment 
The importance of Youth Activities is not an option.  Why? 
 
Supporter(s): 0 
Zip Code: in 94590  

 
532

 
532



Name 
Dionne Brooks 
 
Date 
 3/10/2014 11:03 
 
Comment 
I want Vallejo to look like a modern and clean city like many other north western cities, such as Portland Oregon, 
and Seattle Washington.  
 
Supporter(s): 2 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 
 
Name 
Miguel Buchwald 
 
Date 
 3/8/2014 11:01 
 
Comment 
I firmly believe that economic development is the path to meeting all of our goals. A fiscally sound community will 
have the required tax base and can afford good schools, police and fire personnel, and provide the jobs that will 
release people from the chains of poverty. We need to come up with the answer to the question of "Why should I 
bring my business to Vallejo" in a way that will attract all kinds of businesses. At the same time, our bureaucracy 
needs to be focused on this goal and make it easier to do business in Vallejo. 
 
Supporter(s): 6 
Zip Code: in 94592  
 
 
 
Name 
Dave Viggiano 
 
Date 
 3/8/2014 9:20 
 
Comment 
We want to ask ourselves "What are the BIG IDEAs for the General Plan to follow?"  Our city can benefit greatly 
(like others have) by identifying a couple of big overarching goals.  For example develop Vallejo History & Tourism 
- seems to apply.  The list of our priorities (education, safety etc) then logically follows on as a "string of pearls."  
We want to dream big now so that later the vision is not lost in all the details.  How can the revised General Plan 
help us grow wisely and at the same time keep the small town atmosphere we all love?  I believe it is possible. 
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 

 
533

 
533



Name 
David Cates 
 
Date 
 3/8/2014 7:20 
 
Comment 
This is an amazing location, the weather is fantastic and the people are passionate.  With strong leaders, we can 
create the kind of community in which we want to live, work and play.   
 
Supporter(s): 2 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 
Name 
Name not shown 
 
Date 
 3/7/2014 23:56 
 
Comment 
We need to start with education/training, good jobs, and safety in our community for Vallejo in order to succeed 
economically and culturally. Educate our community, including teens, young adults, and the unemployed and hire 
them to work locally. Bring back businesses all over Vallejo, including downtown and in Mare Island where growth 
is prosperous. Take back our town (and pride) and make Vallejo safe for our children, teens, and adults, including 
the elderly! 
 
Supporter(s): 6 
Zip Code: in 94589  
 
 
Name 
Monica Tipton 
 
Date 
 3/7/2014 22:06 
 
Comment 
We must focus on education (starting from pre-K through university), safety, and leveraging our incredibly rich 
history and unique geographic location to promote economic development.  These three elements will help all the 
others to occur.  Let's go, Vallejo! 
 
Supporter(s): 4 
Zip Code: in 94590  
 
 

 
534

 
534



........................................................................................................................ 

  

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S  
T O O L K I T  O U T R E A C H  
 

1 .  T O O L K I T  S U M M A R Y  

2 .  T O O L K I T  I N P U T  

 
535

 
535



 

O U T R E A C H  T O O L K I T S U M M A R Y  

An outreach toolkit was developed to supplement the Community Workshops and Online Forum with 
targeted outreach to segments of the community that may not have been able to participate via 
other methods.  The toolkit contained a simple-to-use a survey tool for use in small groups.  Users 
completed an activity that mimicked the breakout activity from the workshops and the online forum 
and had the opportunity to interact with ideas generated by others in the community. 

The toolkit was primarily intended for neighborhood associations, youth groups, seniors groups, and 
other community organizations.  Toolkit availability was announced at the community workshops and 
on the project website, and it was featured in an issue of the City Manager's Bi-Weekly Newsletter.  
Additionally, the project team contacted the groups listed above by phone and by email to let them 
know about the toolkit and make it available for use. 

In all, five different groups used the toolkit, including Vallejo High School students, the Fighting Back 
Partnership, residents in South Vallejo (in a City staff-led Toolkit  event at the Carquinez Highlands 
Clubhouse), Vallejo Heights and North Vallejo.  This report describes how the toolkit was used by 
community groups and summarizes public input generated by those groups.  Completed toolkits and 
other comments produced are compiled in an appendix to this report. 

 

Toolkit Contents and Use 

Each Toolkit contained an instruction sheet and: 

 An 11x17 sheet with Draft Guiding Principles written by Vallejoans at the first workshops 
 8.5x11 individual sheets with the same Draft Guiding Principles 
 Colored stickers 
 

The instructions given to participants were to: 

 Work in groups of up to eight. 
 Read aloud the introduction to the project and the Guiding Principles. 
 Distribute an individual sheet and five colored stickers to each group member 
 Have each group member read their sheet individually and select the five Draft Guiding Principles 

that were most important to them, marking them with a tick mark.  Group members were also to 
consider whether there were any important ideas that they did not see reflected on the list, and 
make note of those. 

 Have each person stick one sticker beside each of the five Draft Guiding Principles most important 
to them (on the 11x17). 

 Briefly discuss as a group whether there any Draft Principles that most group members agree are 
top priorities. 

 If there were any ideas important to your group that were not reflected in the Draft Guiding 
Principles, create a new Draft Guiding Principle and write it down. 

 

 
536

 
536



 
PAGE 2 

Additionally, one of the community leaders took statement cards from the community 
workshops to the Toolkit workshop, so participants at that meeting also wrote down statements in 
the five topic areas. 

 

Results 

Toolkit groups and participants each voted on the most important principles by putting stickers on the 
sheet with the Draft Guiding Principles. The number of stickers for each principle statement for each 
group is listed in the table below.  The table shows the composite ranking of statements by average 
number of votes, as well as the votes each statement received from the participants in each group. 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 

Principles 

Ca
rq

ui
ne

z 

Va
lle

jo
 H

ei
gh

ts
 

Co
pp

er
 W

ay
 

Fi
gh

tin
g 

Ba
ck

 

Va
lle

jo
 H

S 

Av
er

ag
e 

1 Safe Community 16 3 5 10 7 8.2 

2 Good Jobs, Education and Training 8 2 5 9 6 6 

3 A Place Where People Want To Be 11 4 2 4 4 5 

4 Waterfront as a Centerpiece of the Community 7 1 3 5 2 3.6 

5 Local Businesses Succeed 6 0 3 6 2 3.4 

6 Innovative Businesses and Entrepreneurship 3 2 5 4 2 3.2 

7 Interconnected, Mobile Community 6 0 0 6 3 3 

8 Action to Address Our Challenges 2 3 4 2 3 2.8 

9 Caring Community 6 2 0 3 2 2.6 

10 Easy Access to Healthy Food 1 1 0 7 3 2.4 

11 History, Maritime Heritage, Cultural, and Arts Resources 9 0 1 0 1 2.2 

11 Educational Institutions As Prominent Players 3 0 2 1 5 2.2 

12 Promotes Environmental Education 5 1 1 2 1 2 

12 Economic Development Aligned with Natural Environment 3 0 2 3 2 2 

12 Pride in Our Identity and Diversity 3 1 2 2 2 2 

13 Impressive Gateways 5 1 0 3 0 1.8 

13 Emphasis on Community-Building 2 1 2 1 3 1.8 

14 Convenient, Affordable, Eco-Efficient Transportation 5 1 0 1 1 1.6 

14 Cultural Diversity (missing from OCH) 3 0 1  0 1 

15 School & Community Gardens (missing from OCH) 2 0 1  1 1 

16 Beautiful City: History, Trees and Landscaping 2 0 1  1 1 

17 Recreation and Vacation Destination 1 1 0  1 .75 

 
 

 
537

 
537



 
PAGE 3 

New Guiding Principles Ideas 
Toolkit users also suggested other principles to add to the list or provided additional comment.  The 
full text of their input is included in the public input section of this report.  New ideas suggested by 
toolkit users included: 

• Water fountains 
• Parks and grocery stores on the West Side 
• Integrate health and wellness issues: walking trails, kayaks 
• Transparency in terms of all City meetings and communication 
• Neighborhood Council with monthly or quarterly meetings 
• Affordable childcare for those who need it 
• More Vallejo transit for the disabled 
• More shopping and restaurants in South Vallejo 
• Homeless day center, shelter and legal encampments 
• Maintenance of city streets and potholes 
• Affordable housing 

 
538

 
538



 
539

 
539



 
540

 
540



 
541

 
541



 
542

 
542



 
543

 
543



 
544

 
544



 
545

 
545



 
546

 
546



 
547

 
547



 
548

 
548



 
549

 
549



 
550

 
550



 
551

 
551



 
552

 
552



 
553

 
553



 
554

 
554



 
555

 
555



 
556

 
556



 
557

 
557



 
558

 
558



 
559

 
559



 
560

 
560



 
561

 
561



 
562

 
562



 
563

 
563



 
564

 
564


	03_Attachment C - Community Outreach Report.pdf
	Guiding Principles Community Outreach Report
	Community Workshops
	Workshop Series Summary
	Glen Cove
	Workshop Summary
	Ice Breaker Activity Cards
	Small Group Discussion Cards

	Elks Lodge
	Workshop Summary
	Ice Breaker Activity Cards
	Small Group Discussion Cards

	Loma Vista
	Workshop Summary
	Ice Breaker Activity Cards
	Small Group Activity Cards

	Florence Douglas Senior Center
	Workshop Summary
	Ice Breaker Activity Cards
	Small Group Discussion Cards


	Online Forum
	Online Forum Summary
	Public Input

	Toolkit Outreach
	Toolkit Outreach Summary
	Public Input






